Sampson Creek
Community Development District

September 18, 2019



AGENDA



Sampson Creek

Community Development District

475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, Florida 32092

District Website: www.stiohnsgce.org

September 11, 2019
Board of Supervisors ‘
Sampson Creek Community Development District
Dear Board Members:
The Sampson Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for
Wednesday, September 18, 2019 at 6:00 P.M. at the St. Johns Golf & Country Club
Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:
L. Roll Call
II. Pledge of Allegiance

HI. Public Comment

IV. Approval of Consent Agenda
A.  Approval of Minutes of the August 21, 2019 Meeting

B. Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2019 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures for the Period Ending August 31,2019

C. Special Assessment Receipts
D. Check Register
V. Consideration of Engineer Opinion of Cost — Road Resurface
VI. Consideration of Engineer’s Report

VII. Staff Reports
A. Attorney


www.stjo/insgcc.org

VIIL
IX.

X.

o

o 90

F.

Engineer
Manager
Amenities & Recreation Manager

Operations Manager
1. Report

2. Shade Structure Proposal

Security

Supervisors” Request

Audience Comments

Next Scheduled Meeting — 10/16/19 @ 6:00 p.m.

XI. Adjournment

Community Interest:

Mo OwE R

Chairman Hudson — Budget & Finance

Vice Chairperson Kalke - Ground & Lakes Maintenance
Supervisor Williams — Amenity Center, Activities, Communications
Supervisor Hayes — Security & Fitness Room

Supervisor Sevestre — Roads



FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






MINUTES OF MEETING
SAMPSON CREEK.
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community
Development District was held on Wednesday, August 21, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns
Golf & Country Club, Swim Club Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine,
Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Tom Hudson Chairman

Tracy Hayes Supervisor
Kyle Williams Supervisor
Robert Sevestre Supervisor

Also present were:

Ernesto Torres District Manager

Jason Walters District Counsel

Alex Acree District Engineer

Kate Trivelpiece Amenities & Recreation Manager
Brian Stephens Riverside Management

Derick Holmes . Central Security Agency

Tyler Smith Matthews Design Group
Residents

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the August 21, 2019 meeting. 4 copy
of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Rell Call
Mr. Torres called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. All Supervisors were present with the

exception of Ms. Kalke.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all who attended the meeting.



August 21, 2019 Sampson Creek CDD

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment

A Resident asked what the soccer field was used for, if it was necessary to pay $55,000
for a reel cut versus a rotary cut and having shrubs versus flowers in front of the community.
Residents Alice Broadbent and Jerry Brannon complained about Lake Doctors and the condition

of their lakes. Another resident questioned the status of the Splash Pad.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication
Mr. Torres presented the affidavit for publication for the public hearing on the budget,
which was published in the St. Augustine Record on July 24™ and July 315,

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Golf Course Renovation Update
Mr. Hudson received several emails and phone calls regarding the sign at the
entranceway of Leo Maguire Parkway and St. Johns Golf Drive. According to the golf course,

the sign was removed and would not be replaced.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the July 17,2019 Meeting

On MOTION by Mr. Williams seconded by Mr. Sevestre with all
in favor the Minutes of the July 17, 2019 Meeting were approved
as presented.

B. Balance Sheet as of Jume 30, 2019 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures for the Period Ending June 30, 2019

Mr. Hudson noted no issues with Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues &

Expenditures. }
On MOTION by Mr. Sevestre seconded by Mr. Williams with all
in favor the Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2019 and Statement of
Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending June 30, 2019
were approved.
C. Special Assessment Receipts

Mr. Hudson reported assessments were 100% collected.

On MOTION by Mr. Williams seconded by Mr. Hayes with all in
favor the Special Assessment Receipts were approved.




August 21, 2019 Sampson Creek CDD

D. Check Register

Mr, Hudson was working with Mr. Torres on items that were mis-categorized or over

budget.
On MOTION by Mr. Williams seconded by Mr. Sevestre with all
in favor the August Check Run Summary was approved.
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS ~ Consideration of Proposals
A. Riverside Management Services, Inc. for Fiscal Year 2020

Mr. Torres noted slight increases for the Amenities and Recreation Director while Field
Operations and Assistant Manager remained the same. Mr. Hudson stated the proposed fees

were all inclusive.

On MOTION by Mr. Hayes seconded by Mr. Williams with all in
favor the Riverside Management Proposal for Fiscal Year 2020 as
presented was approved. '

B. Duval Landscape Maintenance, LL.C for Fiscal Year 2020

Mr. Torres presented the Rivefside Management Services proposal which increased to
$101,040 for Fiscal Year 2020. Mr. Hayes recalled a shortage of the amount of pine straw in the
original bid. Mr. Stephens confirmed the numbers were revised. Mr. Hayes preferred keeping
Duval as other landscape maintenance companies submitted bids for $130,000 to $145,000. Mr.

Hudson agreed as there was a learning curve to change landscapers.

On MOTION by Mr. Hayes seconded by Mr. Williams with all in
favor the Duval Landscape Maintenance, LLC proposal for Fiscal
Year 2020 was approved.

C. Jani-King

Mr. Torres stated that Jani-King charged $1,611 per month or $19,332 per year, but
$21,000 was budgeted to include deep cleanings. Mr. Hayes stated they did a good job cleaning
the facility for $50 per night.

On MOTION by Mr. Williams seconded by Mr. Hayes with all in
favor the Jani-King Proposal for Fiscal Year 2020 was approved.




August 21, 2019 Sampson Creek CDD

D.  Lake Doctors for Fiscal Year 2020 A
Mr. Torres stated that Lake Doctors proposed $2,100 per month and $25,200 was

budgeted for this year to include the increase. Discussion ensued.

On MOTION by Mr. Hayes seconded by Mr. Williams with all in
favor the Lake Doctors Proposal for Fiscal Year 2020 was
approved.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Adopt the Fiscal Year
2020 Budget

Mr. Hudson noted the Board held a workshop meeting to discuss the history of the
budgets, how money was allocated and reallocating money from under spent budget items. The
current capital reserve was $400,000 and this year, $49,653 was budgeted towards the capital

reserve.

On MOTION by Mr. Hayes seconded by Mr. Williams with all in
favor the public hearing was opened.

Discussion ensued regarding the budget and the following items were addressed:

> Soccer Field: Mr. Hudson explained it was an athletic field with Bermuda grass
that the golf course maintained. Mr. Hayes stated it was the envy of the county
and added value. After further discussion, Mr. Hudson suggested the $55,000 for
maintenance be decreased to $45,000, staff find a less expensive alternative to
maintain their amenities and place this item on a future agenda.

> Flowers: A Resident suggested using shrubs and multi-colored foliage only at the
main entrance that Duval would maintain.

> Holiday Decorations: A Resident voiced concern about decreasing Holiday
Decorations from $10,000 to $5,000. Mr. Hudson felt $5,000 was sufficient due
to the District purchasing decorations. A

> CDD Fees: A Resident @estioned why they paid $1,800 for the gross residential
unit assessment instead of the $1,267 shown in the budget. Mr. Hudson explained
every resident was assessed a different amount of money based upon lot size.

» Capital Reserve: There was $385,000 currently in the capital reserve. Mr.

Hudson explained $25,000 was anticipated to be placed into the capital reserve,



August 21, 2019 ‘ Sampson Creek CDD

increasing it to $400,000. The following items were funded from the capital
reserve:

u Fitness Room Construction - $354,000
. Fitness Equipment - $140,000

" Clubhouse Equipment - $122,000

. Building Renovations - $15,000

n Pool Renovations - $06,000

- Signs - $18,000

= Benches - $9,000

n Bike Rack: $1,399

" Golf Cart Path - $67,000

. Repair and Maintenance — 267,000

] Reserve Study - $5,000

] Professional Fees - $45,000

On MOTION by Mr. Hayes seconded by Mr. Williams with all in
favor the public hearing was closed.

The Board had no changes to the budget and felt it was satisfactory.

A.

Consideration of Resolution 2019-06, Relating to the Annual Appropriations
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2020 -

On MOTION by Mr. Hudson seconded by Mr. Sevestre with all in
favor Resolution 2019-06 Adopting the Fiscal Year 2020 Budget
and Relating to the Annual Appropriations was adopted.

Consideration of Resolution 2019-07, Imposing Special Assessments and

Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2020

On MOTION by Mr. Hudson seconded by Mr. Williams with all in
favor Resolution 2019-07 Imposing Special Assessments and
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2020 was adopted.




August 21, 2019 Sampson Creek CDD

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement with Rick
: Arsenault Certified Pool Consultant, Inc.
for Pool and Splash Pad Maintenance

Services

On MOTION by Mzr. Hayes seconded by Mr. Williams with all in
favor the Agreement with Rick Arsenault Certified Pool
Consultant, Inc. for Pool and Splash Pad Maintenance Services
was ratified.

The following items were addressed:

> Splash Pad: Mr. Walters recalled direction from the Board and staff to send
defect letters to Crown Pools and Tuff Coat. Mr. Brad Correia with Crown Pools
agreed to correct the deficiencies but recommended waiting a month or two to
start. It would take three or four days to make it completely dry, two weeks to do
the work, and a few days to allow it to cure. The equipment was separated from
the Splash Pad and could be shut down without shutting down anything else. Mr.
Hudson requested staff rope off the area until the work was performed.

> Shade Structure: Mr. Torres reported a shade structure was recommended by the
Board to protect the equipment. Vortex and the District Engineer inspected the
equipment. At the Board’s request Mr. Stephens presented a proposal from
Southern Recreation for an 18’ x 24°, 8-foot-high shade structure, cantilever style
for $13,195, including engineefing drawings, footers, freight and installation. Mr.
Hayes felt 18” x 24 was too large. Mr. Stephens stated the structure over hanged
slightly, but it was enough to cover the equipment from the early morning and late
afternoon sun. Mr. Hayes requested that Mr. Stephens provide other cost-

effective alternatives.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Road Resurface Update

Mr. Acree introduced Tyler Smith of Matthews Design Group to discuss the roadway
design. Mr. Smith presented the arborist’s report on their evaluation of the trees. Based on the
health and structural stability of each tree and root impacts to the roadway and curb, the removal
of seven trees was recommended. Three trees were on St. Johns Golf Drive. Mr. Acree received

the Geotechnical Report and core samples were taken to evaluate ground water depths, asphalt



August 21, 2019 _ Sampson Creek CDD

and lime rock thickness. The report includes all asphalt cores, their locations, and findings.

There were some areas throughout the road that had 1 inch or less asphalt thickness and

compaction issues. Any base 5 inches or less does not meet the structural design standards to the

subdivision. The geotech recommended Petromat® or asphalt pulverizing.

Discussion ensued and the following was addressed by the Board:

>

Mr. Hudson requested Mr. Acree’s recommmendation on what to include in the
Request for Proposers (RFP) for the road resurfacing, whether to do the work in
phases or at one time. Mr. Hudson questioned the costs for the entire project. Mr.
Acree stated there would be an alternative in the bids to provide Petromat®
throughout the development. The work was broken out into four phases. Mr.
Hudson questioned the timeline for each phase. Mr. Acree stated depending on
the funding, they could complete one phase per year or one phase every two
years. The average lifespan of a road was 15 to 20 years.

Mr. Hayes asked what areas were a priority. Mr. Acree stated Phase 1 was the
most severe area.

Mr. Williams questioned how long it would take from start to finish. Mr. Hayes
recalled it would take weeks.

Mr. Sevestre asked if there were different grades of asphalt that were better than
others. Mr. Acree stated the minimum type of asphalt the county required was
used, but they could look into different alternatives. There were different course
material of asphalt that had bigger rocks and thickness of the asphalt. Mz,
Sevestre asked if the curb would be replaced where trees were pushing up against
the pavement and curb. Mr. Acree stated some curbs would be repaired. Mr.
Smith noted especially in the pool deck areas.

Mr. Hayes questioned how the Roadway Engineer would attack this project. Mr.
Smith would get a cost estimate for each phase and the Board could determine
whether to do each phase separately or two at the same time.

Mr. Hudson requested an estimate for the entire project as doing it in stages was
more expenses due to mobility costs and requested a range of costs before putting
out for bid. Mr. Smith pointed out the Roadway Engineer’s opinion of cost, base

code compliant condition and any option, enabled the Board to make an informed



August 21, 2019 -Sampson Creek CDD

decision and identified someone that was lowballing. By asking Mathews Design
Services for an engineer’s opinion of cost on their drawings with their options, the

Board could set the benchmark.

Mr. Hayes MOVED to obtain a cost estimate from Matthews
Design Group for the road resurfacing and Mr. Williams seconded
the motion.

Mr., Hudson asked if there was value in getting a cost estimate and putting it out for bid.
Mr. Haber did not see a problem getting bids at the same time. Mr. Hudson asked if they would
have proposals by September 18. Mr. Acree stated if they received the documents, they could

proceed.

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor obtaining a cost estimate from
Matthews Design Group for the road resurfacing was approved.

Mr. Hudson asked if they would have proposals by September 18. Mr. Acree stated if
they received the documents, they could proceed. Mr. Hudson requested a cost estimate for the
parking lot, since the golf course claimed they did not have the money to pave it. They had a
40% obligation to pay. The CDD was not going to pay five years later when it was more
expensive. Mr. Hayes asked if the CDD did the paving whether they could pursue the golf
course over a five-year period to pay their portion. Mr. Walters confirmed the District had an
Interlocal Agreement with the golf course, providing for the cost sharing; however, whether the

District could lien a special assessment on their property was unclear.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration/Ratification of Series 2016
Requisitions (95)

On MOTION by Mr. Hudson seconded by Mr. Williams with all in
favor the ratification of Series 2016 Requisition #95 was approved.

Mr. Hudson spoke with Rhonda Mossing of MBS Capital Markets yesterday regarding
the financing and recommended the Board borrow $2,520,000 in bonds for 20 years and instruct

Bond Counsel to proceed. After further discussion, there was Board consensus.




August 21, 2019 Sampson Creek CDD

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney ‘
Mr. Walters stated every three or four years the Rules of Procedure were revised A

redlined version with a memorandum will be provided to the Board in the next month or two.

B. Engineer

There being none, the next item followed.

C. Manager - Discussion of Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2019

Mr. Torres presented the Fiscal Year 2020 meeting schedule, which was the third
Wednesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. at this location. Mr. Hudson requested the Board
consider meeting at 4:00 p.m. or 8:30 a.m. every quarter. There was Board consensus to approve

the meeting schedule as presented.

D. Manager

Ms. Trivelpiece presented the Amenities and Recreation Manager Report, which was
included in the agenda package. Summer Camp was successful. She received a lot of feedback
about the addition of tennis and golf camps. A bus picked up all of new kindergartners in the
area for an ice cream social. It was well attended. The new fall schedule for the lifeguards was
in effect for mainly Fridays, Saturdays and Sundays. The last day for the lifeguards was Labor
Day. Upcoming events was the back to school bash on Sunday, which was rescheduled from last
weekend and the last movie night on Friday night. There was also a 5K, soccer program, kids
dance programs and a class in the fitness center. There were many new fall events such as a teen

dance, holiday traditions and fall festival on November 3™,

1. Consideration of Proposal for Playground Equipment
2. Proposals for Painting '
Ms. Trivelpiece presented painting quotes for the interior walls of the fitness rooms and

proposals for the replacement of playground equipment.



August 21, 2019 Sampson Creek CDD

On MOTION by Mr. Hudson seconded by Mr. Williams with all in
favor the proposal from RP’s Painting for painting of the fitness
rooms in the amount of $1,925 was approved.

E.  Operations Manager - Report

Mz. Stephens presented the Operations Manager Report, which was included in the
agenda package. A couple of weeks ago, lightning struck an irrigation main line in two
locations. Repairs were made; however, the closed could not be repaired and a new one was
ordered. An electrician inspected the conduit for the lights at the front entrance because it was
directly under the main line. Everything was good, but low voltage transformers blew. New
ones were ordered.

Mr. Hayes addressed the following;:

> Asked if plants could be added amongst the bushes placed around the basketball

court. Mr. Stephens would look into it.

> Noted between the basketball court and the parking lot entrance there were hedges

that were not joined.  Mr. Hudson asked Mr. Stephens to provide
recommendations on making the area more attractive between now and the next
meeting.

> Replace the grass around the parking lot. Mr. Stephens asked Mr. Hayes to show

him the area after the meeting.

A Resident asked who was responsible for streetlights on Leo Maguire Parkway. Mr.
Stephens stated the decorative ones belonged to the District and the ones with the transponder on
top bellowed to FPL. The Resident stated paint was stripped from the poles. Mr. Stephens
would contact FPL. If there was no response, staff would paint them. Mr. Hudson asked if
Matthews Design Group was a CEI or if the District needed to hired a CEI to oversee the road

work on a day-to-day basis. Mr. Smith could handle it and would include in the cost estimate.

F. Security

Lt. Derek Holmes of Central Security Agency (CSA) provided the following update:

> CSA was onsite seven days a week since school ended and asked if the Board
wanted coverage five days a week since school started. Mr. Hudson recalled the

agreement was for CSA to provide coverage five days a week. Mr. Hayes wanted

10




August 21, 2019 Sampson Creek CDD

coverage on Friday and Saturday, but CSA could choose the remaining three
nights. |

> On Friday and Saturday, their typical service time was 3:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m;
however, when they were onsite from 5:00 p.m. to 1:00 a.m., individuals were
sleeping in the parking lot or there was inappropriate activity in parked cars after
Midnight. CSA recommended coverage on Fridays and Saturdays from 5:00 p.m.
to 1:00 a.m. There was Board consensus.

P

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Request

There being none, the next item followed.

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments

Resident Jerry Brannon requested a response about Lake Doctors regarding his pond.
Mr. Acree inspected the pond and there was a benching effect, which he did not know the cause
of. It could be fluctuations in water levels, over spraying from pond maintenance, or wave
action. After further discussion, Mr. Hayes asked Mr. Torres to research a similar issue that
occurred with a bulkhead and what the District did as a remedy. Mr. Hudson voiced concern
about the Board setting a precedent and requested Mr. Stephens to schedule an onsite meeting

between Mr. Brannon and Lake Doctors.

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting — 09/18/19 @
6:00 p.m.

Mr. Hudson stated the next regular meeting was scheduled for September 18, 2019 at
6:00 p.m. This is the public hearing on the budget.

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Hayes seconded by Mr. Williams with all in
favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman

11







SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Unaudited Financial Statements

asof
August 31, 2015

Board of Supervisors Meeting
September 18, 2019



ASSETS:

Cash
Petty Cash
Due from Other
US Bank Custodian Account
State Board - Reserves
Investments:
Series 2016
Reserve A
Revenue A
Construction
Electric Deposits

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable
TOTAL LIABILITIES
FUND BALANCES:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid items and deposits

Restricted for:

Debt Service
Assigned to:

Capital Projects
Unassigned

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES

SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
August 31, 2015

Major Funds Total
Debt Capital Governmental

General Service Projects Funds
$101,469 $200,089 $301,568
$27,120 -— - $27,120
$540 — $540
$412,294 — $412,294
$181,709 $181,709
5193,381 $193,381
$101,193 $101,193
$31,372 $31,372
$820 -— $820
$542,243 $294,575 $413,180 $1,249,998
$29,648 $5,945 $35,593
529,648 $0 $5,945 $35,593
5820 $820
$294,575 $294,575
$407,235 $407,235
$511,775 $511,775
$512,595 $294,575 $407,235 $1,214,404
$542,243 $294,575 $413,180 $1,249,898

Pagel




SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND

For the Period Ended August 31, 2019

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

PRORATED BUDGET

ADOPTED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 THRU 08/31/19 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Maintenance Assessments $916,438 $916,438 $921,162 $4,724
Interest Income $75 $69 $1,407 $1,338
Youth Programs Income $45,000 $45,000 $63,909 $18,90%
Clubhouse income $250 $22% $2,496 $2,267
TOYAL REVENUES $961,763 $961,736 $988,973 $27,237
EXPEND{TURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $11,000 $11,400 {5400)
FICA Expense $918 5842 5872 {$31)
Engineering 515,000 $13,750 45,826 $7,924
Dissemination $1,000 $917 4917 S0
Assassment Raoll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 S0
Attorney $30,000 $27,500 $18,027 49,473
Annual Audit $3,995 $3,995 $3,795 3200
Trustee Fees $4,500 $4,500 54,364 $136
Management Fees 453,680 $49,207 $49,207 50
Computer Time $1,000 $917 $917 0
Telephone $300 $§275 $275 S0
Postage 51,000 4817 $1,230 {$313}
Printing & Binding $4,000 $3,667 54,461 ($795)
Insurance $8,519 $8,519 87,744 775
Legal Advertising $1,350 $1,238 $2,001 {$764)
Other Current Charges $1,350 $1,238 41,784 {$546)
Office Supplies $500 $458 $454 54
Dues, licenses & Subscriptions 5175 $175 $175 $0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $144,287 $134,112 $118,449 $15,664
Field Expenditures:
Field Operation Manager $18,900 $17,325 $17,845 {$520)
Landscape Maintenance (Duval Landsape} $101,040 $92,620 $88,302 54,318
Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) 457,342 $52,564 $62,738 {$10,175)
Landscape Maintenance Contingency $30,000 $30,000 $67,287 {$37,287)
Lake Maintenance $25,200 $23,100 $23,100 S0
Amenities and Recreation Management $92,984 $85,235 $75,977 $9,258
Security $75,000 $68,750 $63,924 44,826
Lifeguards/Pool Monitars $40,892 $37,484 $19,607 $17,878
Pool Maintenance $40,000 $36,667 $27,678 $8,989
Splash Pad Maintenance $6,000 $5,500 S0 $5,500
Janitorial Maintenance $22,000 $20,167 $19,696 5471
Electric 565,000 559,583 $62,495 {$2,912)
Water $18,000 $16,500 $15,411 $1,089
Refuse Service 4500 5458 S0 $458
Permits $87S $802 4350 3452
Repairs & Maintenance $25,000 $22,917 449,628 ($26,711)
Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance 510,000 $9,167 $6,427 $2,739
Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center 430,000 $27,500 $11,773 815,727
Tennis Court Maintenance $7,500 $6,875 85,651 $1,224

Page 2




SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended August 31, 201%

) ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 THRU 08/31/19 VARIANCE
Field Expenditures: {continued)
Supplies $12,500 $11,458 $12,233 ($775}
Special Events $25,000 $24,006 $24,006 50
Holiday Decorations $5,000 $5,000 $10,231 (85,231}
Workers Compensation insurance $2,000 $1,833 S0 51,833
Property Insurance 618,961 $18,961 $19,536 {$575)
Telephone/Internet/Cable TV $9,504 $8,712 $9,545 {81,233}
Website Fees 53,648 $3,344 $6,565 ($3,221)
Office Supplies $1,500 81,375 $591 $784
Contingencies $2,076 41,903 $1,720 $183
Youth Programs $45,000 $59,281 $59,281 50
TOTAL FIELD $791,422 3749:037 $761,998 (512,911!
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $935,709 5833,199 $880,446 $2,753
Excess (deficiency} of revenues

over {under} expenditures $26,054 478,537 $108,527 $29,991
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/{USES
Interfund Transfer In-Excess DS Revenues $7,580 $7,580 .$9,425 $1,845
Interfund Transfer Cut-Capital Reserve ($22,932) S0 S0 50
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/{USES) {$15,352) $7,580 $9,425 $1,845
Net change in fund balance $10,702 $86,117 $117,953 $31,836
FUND BALANCE - Beginning 50 $394,642
FUND BALANCE - Ending 410,702 $512,595

Page 3




SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND
SERIES 2016
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Peried Ended August 31, 2019

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 THRU 08/31/19 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest income ' $25 $23 $7,865 $7,842
Assessments - Levy $552,515 $552,515 $555,347 $2,833
TOTAL REVENUES $552,540 ) $552,538 $563,212 $10,674
EXPENDITURES:
Series 2016A ) .
interest - 11/01 $91,512 $91,512 $91,512 ($0)
Interest - 05/01 591,512 $91,512 $91,512 {s0)
Principal - 05/01 $370,000 $370,000° $370,000 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $553,024 $553,024 $553,024 {$0)
Excess {deficiency) of revenues

over {under} expenditures {$a84) {5486} $10,188 $10,674
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/{USES
Interfund Transfer in / (Qut)-To General Fund {$7,580) {$7,580) {$9,425) {$1,845)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/(USES) {$7,580) {$7,580) ($9,425) {$1,845)
Net change in fund batance ' {$8,064)- ($8,066) $763 $8,828
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $99,592 $293,812
FUND BALANCE - Ending $91,528 $294,575

Page 4



SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long Term Debt Report
FY 2019
Series 2016, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 2.00%

Maturity Date: 5/1/19 $370,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.00%

Maturity Date: 5/1/20 $380,000.00
Interest Rate: . 2.00%

Maturity Date: 5/1/21 $385,000.00
Interest Rate: . 2.00%

Maturity Date: 5/1/22 $395,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.125%

Maturity Date: ) v 5/1/23 $400,000.00
Interest Rate: ) 2.375%

Maturity Date: 5/1/24 . $410,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.40%

Maturity Date: S/1/25 $420,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.50%

Maturity Date: 5/1/26 $430,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.625%

Maturity Date: 5/1/27 $445,000.00
Interest Rate: 3.00% '

Maturity Date: 5/1/31 $1,910,000.00
Interest Rate: 3.125%

Maturity Date: s/1/34 $1,420,000.00
Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2018 $6,965,000.00
Less: May 1, 2019 {Mandatory} ($370,000.00)
Current Bonds Qutstanding $6,595,000.00

ITotaI Current Bonds Outstanding $6,595,000.031

Page 5


https://6,595,000.00
https://6,595,000.00
https://370,000.00
https://6,965,000.00
https://1,420,000.00
https://1,910,000.00
https://445,000.00
https://430,000.00
https://420,000.00
https://410,000.00
https://400,000.00
https://395,000.00
https://385,000.00
https://380,000.00
https://370,000.00

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
for the Period Ended August 31, 2018

ADCPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION © BUDGET THRU 08/31/1% THRU 08/31/18 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest Income $500 $458 $4,454 $3,996
TOTAL REVENUES $500 $458 $4,454 $3,996
EXPEND{YURES:
Repairs & Replacements $63,797 $63,797 $167,371 {$103,574)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $63,797 $63,797 $167,371 {$103,574)
Excess {deficiency) of revenues

over (under} expenditures {$63,297) {$63,339) {$162,917) {$99,579}
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/{USES}
Interfund Transfer In / {Out) $22,932 $22,932 $320,347 $297,415
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/{USES) $22,932 $22,932 $320,347 $297,415
Net change in fund balance ($40,365) {$40,407} $157,430 $197,836
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $259,031 $218,433
FUND BALANCE - Ending ] $218,666 $375,863

Page 6



SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICY
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SERIES 2016

For the Period Ended August 31, 2019

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/19 THRU 08/31/19 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
interest Income 50 $0 $3,468 $3,468
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $3,468 $3,468
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Qutlay $0 50 $88,157 {$88,157)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $88,157 {$88,157)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($84,688) (584,688)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/{USES}
interfund Transfer in / (Out} 50 S0 ($320,347) {$320,347)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES} $0 $0 {$320,347) {$320,347)
Net change in fund balance 50 $0 (5405,035) {$405,035)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $436,407
FUND BALANCE - Ending S0 $31,372

Page 7




Hevenuves

Maintenance Axesments
interest Income

Youlh Programs fncome
Gubhoise Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Supervisor Fees

FICA Expense
Ergineering
Dissemination
Assessment Rolt
Altocney

Ancual Audit

Thxiee Fees
Management Fees
Computer Time
Telephone

Postage

Pibtting & Binding
Records Storage
Insuranca

legal Advertiing
Other Current Charges
Office Supplies

Duses, Ecenses & Sutscriptions

Totol Administrative

Eield Expenditisres

Feld Operation Manager

Landscape Maintenante (Dtvallandsape}
Landscape Maintenance (St Johrs Gok)
L.andscape Malmenanta Contingency
Lake Mallenance

Amedlties and Recreation Management
Sacurity

Lifeguards{Poal Monitors

Pool Maintenance

Splash Pad Maktenance

Jankarial Maintenance

Electrk

Water

Refuse Service

Parmits

Repairs & Malntenance

Streel & Tennls Court Lighting Maintenance
Repairs & Replacernents-Amenity Center
Teonls Court Malitenance

Supplles

SpedatEvents

Hokiday Decorations

‘Workers Compensalion fsurance
Proparty isurance
YelephoneAnternet/Cable TV

Website Fees

Oifice Supglles

Comingencies

Youth Programs.

Yotol Field Expenses

Sublotafl Dperating Expenditires

Inteefund Transfers
Interfund Transfers

Excass Revanues {Expenditures)

SAMSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

General Fund
of and Changes in Fund Bafance {Monith by Month)
FY 2019
ocT NOW DEC AN FEB MAR AR MAY N e AUG ToraL l
2018 2018 2018 2019 2019 2019 019 2019 2019 2018 2019
50 $as5812 3314865 5430,754 36,083 567,869 $17434 50 $ED06 5339 821,162
s0 80 L] 583 $110 $185 $202 S $183 §166 $1.407
$2,184 5550 $283 $3.232 4923 s4647 9827 314000 516072 $12,220 S50
“ 3325 s $180 51,015 $2,496
S in0 T 8a34250 1y )
$1000 $1,000 52,000 s1.000 51,000 4800 $800 $800 $1200 $800 $1200 o $13,400
st s %153 377 77 861 $61 $a6 $92 $61 392 30 s872
$1800 5643 $734 51263 5786 0 $o 50 0 36 s0 50 $5,8286
483 $83 %83 383 s83 583 $83 $83 483 563 $83 s 7
$5000 By 50 so $o §0 $0 % 0 50 0 s $5.000
52384 41453 $2.380 s2an S1.624 $1532 $1222 s1492 $330 0 B o s18027
S0 50 so S0 50 S0 50 $3,795 By 50 so 50 $3,795
Ee 0 50 S0 50 50 50 54364 e Ed 50 S0 $4,364
Sa473 84473 $a472 $4473 $4473 $4473 34473 $a,473 $4473 $4473 $a.473 s $49,207
383 $83 83 83 s83 83 483 83 sm s83 383 50 So17
538 484 $45 $32 30 415 $26 so $31 EJ s so $275
$51 595 458 $223 77 $38 519 sar $12 462 $150 $0 $1,230
F2EN 4354 $5a7 4352 $at1 $a87 $379 $360 $126 $560 sna $0 54,461
£ 30 B S0 sa 0 $0 S0 0 Ed s0 0 1
§7.744 o 30 s 0 L o 50 ) £ s s0 51044
sr 376 sn s12 5% 0 $332 sn 5 b3 a1 o 52,001
S104 3101 $121 $140 $95 483 $492 8178} $222 Erl) 3315 50 $1,784
$263 $24 s $23 §22 $27 $19 R 33 $45 4 0 $454
175 $0 s0 S0 $0 S0 s 0 s s0 so 0 a7
| $24.085 38548 510813 5108592 58,807 $7,657 £7,990 515,579 $9,737 $7,633 $5908 s 5118449 |
s1622 $1822 s1622 51,622 51,622 162 S1622 L2 S1622 s160 sae22 so s17,845
8173 $8,173 58173 58173 48,263 sa,{vs $9.038 48,173 58173 58,173 45617 30 588,302
54313 $5.242 538 45,100 $5,006 36,630 37045 $6032 $5.748 $6,672 $7,003 s 562738
$10937 521,318 $9.211 $0 s 0 $1730 $2,105 50 $21,457 $500 0 $67,287
$2100 $2100 52,300 S2.300 $2,100 $2.400 $2,300 52,100 52,100 $2,100 S2100 sa $23,100
5582 $7,095 $7.000 $7.057 57,201 _$1,898 57045 56,595 $280L $7,307 $5,582 B $75977
$7,603 56938 5684 $5.230 $a086 45,264 $4300 55360 $6157 $6,287 $5,791 £ $63,524
$0 50 so s0 50 $2,753 $3238 43,968 $9,646 s $o s0 $19,607
52437 $2,180 32,048 52,807 $1943 52,583 $2,654 32,500 52805 $2.398 $2883 s0 sz27.678
L] o 30 so 30 o S0 50 S0 50 so 0 %
$1811 s111 §1.811 $2,386 $1811 $1811 $1811 .6 51641 SL611 $1611 %0 519,696
35477 5,500 $5513 §5562 5,582 $5.702 S48 $5823 56968 Ssa2y 35,632 S0 $62,495
$1209 3%224 51353 51,426 $1,158 $1,247 51333 31465 $1492 51546 $1307 s $15411
50 $0 30 50 s S0 so s0 B $0 50 0 S0
% $0 R $0 0 s 50 5 $350 % so0 $0 $3s0
36636 2,181 41,633 $6,527 289 49594 sLen $5,771 $7967 54,439 $305 s $4%.628
s108 41,267 5989 $1120 788 s1320 so 0 $BL 5 B 0 $6,427
§1852 $2,737 §2.321 s2718 5252 s0 $1787 s s 50 £ T s1,773
$1050 $1067 $695 S385 3385 5595 $584 0 5385 $505 50 EY §5,651
S1.47 4663 $1873 589 $1,052 $2,238 $1637 51,596 $330 1,307 s332 s $12,233
$9,700 3930 46,376 $474 $550 536 53034 $3,102 5350 $2,185 20 S0 $24,006
54,935 $4536 0 50 s362 o 0 B s 50 50 $0 $10,231
0 £ E 50 0 o B o S0 £ o @ E
$18,536 50 0 $0 0 $0 $0 s s $0 50 E $19536
$9s2 3890 $900 $300 $1563 4298 $911 §1.572 $a40 $856 5854 6 $9,945
52565 $70 $s70 5920 $a20 $420 sa20 $420 350 5560 £3%0 » $6,565
L+ $357 [ $137 50 30 0 576 L] %0 50 $0 5591
$0 1040 0 50 $676 50 30 e s0 $0 $o 50 1,720
$1162 $1,757 $2,729 52501 $535 52,721 50 56,294 $15,745 $21.918 $3836 ) 59,281
| $102382 881,612 566924 $s6242 548,222 $E52610 $56852 64013 $80662 $96579 545587 30 $761998
S $woaem 350
50 50 S0 59,425
0 s ] 0
| ($124.283) 433367) 237,553 $367314 (819914 $2.483 {537,429) 1365,389) (866,138) 1520873) 1851405} 50 $117.953 |

Page 8




Sampson Creek

Community Development District
Series 2016 Construction Schedule

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through August 31, 2019

Opening Balance in Construction Account $0.00
Source of Funds: Interest Earned : $20,445.95
tnterfund Transfers $209,555.02
Miscellaneous income $0.00
Bond Proceeds $1,039,435.27

Use of Funds:

Disbursements: Pool Area Improvements ($646,823.76)
General Community Lighting iImprovements {$29,268.00)
Sport Court iImprovements ($31,339.11)
Security improvements {$78,066.65)
Common Area Enhancements . $0.00
Professional Fees ($83,303.98)
Cost of Issuance {5369,262.90}
Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at August 31, 2019 $31,371.84

2. Funds Available For Construction at August 31, 2019
Book Balance of Construction Fund at August 31, 2019 $31,371.84

A Crown Pools

Contract Amount $637,347.00
Paid to Date {$558,540.10}
Balance on Contract $78,806.90 {$78,806.50})
Construction Funds available at August 31, 2019 (547,435.06)
3. investments - nk
August 31, 2019 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 0.20% $31,371.84 $31,371.84
Due to Capital Reserve Fund $0.00
Contracts Payable $0.00

Balance at 8/31/2019 $31,371.84




Sampson Creek

Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through August 31, 2019

Opening Balance in Construction Account

Interest Earned
Interfund Transfers
Miscellaneous Income

Source of Funds:

Use of Funds:
Disbursements; Fitness Room Construction
Fitness Equipment
Clubhouse Equipment
Building Renovations
Pool Renovations

Signs

Benches

Bike Rack

Golf Cart Path

OtherR &R

Reserve Study -
Professional Fees

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at August 31, 2019

2. Funds Available For Construction at August 31, 2019
Book Balance of Construction Fund at August 31, 2019

Construction Funds available at August 31, 2019

3. Investments - State Board of Administration

August 31, 2019 Type
Construction Fund: Overnight

D

Yield U
2.35%

$0.00

$22,192.72
$1,794,425.33
$30,000.00

{$354,142.19)
{$140,329.41)
($122,203.48)
($15,858.25)
($306,609.21)
{$18,770.00)
{$9,185.00)
{$1,499.00)
{$60,590.50)
($384,734.16)
{$5,240.00)

' {$51,594.07)

$375,862.78

$375,862.78

$375,862.78

Principal
$381,807.96

Maturity
$381,807.96

Due to/from Other Funds
Contracts Payable

$0.00
($5,945.18)

Balance at 8/31/2019 $375,862.78







SAMSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Special Assessment Receipts
Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2019

6/19/19
6/24/19
7/17/19

5,958.34
2,047.73
338.74
921,161.89

$974,935.48 $587,766.20 $1,562,701.68
2006A
Date Commissions | Net A 1 Fund Debt Svc Fund Total
Received Description Gross Tax Received  Discounts/Penalties Paid income Received 62.39% 37.61% 100%
11/07/18 Distribution #1 5 9,362.69 $ 44735 § 17831 § - s 8,737.03 & S 545084 S .3,28619 S 8,737.03
11/20/18 Distribution #2 s 68,71862 S 2,70513 $ 1,32027 S - $ 64593225 5 40,360.69 S 24,33253 S5 6469322
11/28/18 Distribution #3 s 96,130.66 $ 3,84529 $ 184571 § - $ 9043966 i § 56,42333 § 34,016.33 $ 90,439.66
12/17/18 Distribution #4 $ 291,22591 § 11,649.22 § 559153 § - $ 27398516 = § 170,833.36 § 103,051.80 $ 273,985.16
12/27/18 Distribution #5 $ 149,091.33 & 5963.70 $ 2,862.55 S B $ 14026508 i $ 87,508.32 § 52,756.76 $ 140,265.08
01/10/19 Interest #1 S - s - $ - $ 21850 $§ 21850 & § 13632 § 8218 $ 21850
01/29/19 Distribution #6 S 733,660.59 § 29,347.06 S 14,08627 S - S 690,22726 1 § 430,617.73 § 259,609.53 $§ 690,227.26
02/25/19 Distribution #7 $ 60,943.58 $ 1,92647 5 1,18034 $ - § 578367745 36,083.10 $ 21,75367 S 57,836.77
03/20/18 Distribution #8 $ 11499429 § 398821 § 222012 $ - $ 108,78596 1 $ 67,869.19 § 40,916,77 S 108,785.96
04/11/1% Interest #2 S - S - $ - $2,641.90 $ 264190 & $ 1,648.22 $ 99368 $ 2,641.90
04/25/19 Distribution #9 s 25,833.45 $ 1407 $ 51639 § - $ 2530299 b $ 1578598 § 951701 $ 2530299
06/19/19 Distribution #10 S 9,461.53 $ {283.86) $ 19491 S - 3 9,550.48 i § 595834 § 359214 § 9,550.48
06/24/19 Distribution #11 S 3,279.03 3 {70.22} $ 6659 S - S 3282261 % 2,047.73 § 1,23453 $ 3,282.26
07/15/19 Interest #3 S - $ ~ S - $ 54286 S 542.96 i $ 338.74 S 20422 5 54296
$ 1,562,70L68 S 59,532.42 §$ 30,063.39 $3,403.36 $1,476509.23 & $ 921,161.89 $ 555,347.34  $1,476,509.23
‘fransfer to General Fund
- Date GF
Due to General Fund 5 0.00 : 11/7/18 S 5,450.84
11/20/18 S 40,360.69
Gross Percent Collected 100,00% . 12/1/18 S 5642333
Balance Remaining to Collect $0.00 12/147/18 $ 170,933.36
12/28/18 $  87,508.32
1/16/19 $ 136,32
1/28/1% $ 430,617.73
2/25/19 $  36,083.10
3/20/19 $  67,869.19
4/11/19 S 1,648.22
472519 $ 1578598
$
$
$
$







SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Check Run Summary
September 18, 2019

GENERAL FUND
Date . Lheck Numbers Amount
8/20/2019 6870-6878 $39,642.50
9/9/2019 - 6879-6889 v $19,182.44
Total $58,824.94
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
Date Check Numbers Amount
8/21/2019 180 $17,000.00
9/9/2019 181 $5,945.18
Total ‘ ' ' $22,945.18

* FedEx Invoices will be provided separately upon request.




AP300R

¥*% CHECK NGS.

CHECK VEND#

DATE
8/20/19

00371

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER

006870~050000 SAMPBON CREEXK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

..... INVOICE..... ...BXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME

DATE
8/14/19

INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
SJ8019CA 201508 320-57200-34500

- OFF DUTY POLICE B8/14/19

CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC

STATUS

RUN 9/10/19

AMOUNT

105.00

PAGE 1

++..CHECK.....

AMOUNT

105.00

006876

8/20/19

2/28/19
8/01/19
8/16/19

184284 2 201902 320-54100-46200
LANDSCAPE MAINT 2/2019

1961 201908 320-54100-46200C
LANDSCAPE MAINT. 8/201%

2300 201908 320~-54100-46202

LIGHTING STRIKE SVC/REPAI
DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE, LLC

5,616.75
8,173.6G0
500.G0

14,289.75

006871

6-705-55 201908 310-51300-42000
POSTAGE

8/15/19
8/15/19

14873242 201908 320-54100-43100
IRRIGATION 8VC 7/10-8/08
82743242 201508 320-543100-43100
8VCS THRU7/10-08/08/19

4/01/19
4/01/1¢9

229-4/01 201%04 320-54100-34000
OPERATIONS MGMT SVC 4/19
229-4/01 201904 320-57200-34700
PACILITY MGMT 4/19 '

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.

1,622.25
5,582.00

9493 201908 320-57200-54500
REPAIR/MAINT CLIMB ROCKS
SOUTHERN RECREATION, INC.

6/06/19
8/15/19

1173 6/0 201906 3206-57200-54500
REPAIR & MAINT 6/2019
11588A 201908 320~-57200-54500

REPAIR & MAINT 8/19
SOUTHEASTFITNESS REPAIR

8/20/1%

7/31/19
8/13/19
B/14/19

072019 201907 320-54100-46201
LANDSCAPE MAINT 7/2019
082019 201908 320-54100-46201
LANDSCAPE MAINT 8/2019
§14201% 201908 320~57200-48501

KIDS CAMP GOLF LESSONS
ST. JGOHNS GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB

6,671.64
7,002.60
250.00¢

13,524.24

006877

SAMC SRAMPSON CREEK SROSINA



https://13,924.24
https://7,002.60
https://6,671.64
https://7,204.25
https://5,582.00
https://1,622.25
https://1,306.52
https://1,155.35
https://14,289.75
https://8,173.00
https://5,616.75

AP3OOR

*%% CHECK NGS.

CHECK VEND#

DATE
8/20/19

00356

006870-G50000

DATE
8/09/19
8/09/19
8/09/19
B/09/19
8/09/19

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAILD/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

... INVQICE..... ...EXPENSED TO,.. VENDOR NAME

INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

5311 8/0 201907 320-57200-41050
PURCHASES THRU 08/09/19
5311 8/0 2061907 320-57200-54600
PURCHASES THRU 08/09/1%
5311 8/0 2061907 320-57200-49400
PURCHASES THRU 08/09/1%9
5311 8/0 201907 320-57200-49512
PURCHASES THRU 08/09/19
5311 8/0 201907 320-57200-49513
PURCHASES THRU 08/09/19
SUNTRUST BANK

STATUS

RUN 9/10/19

PAGE 2

....CHECK.....
AMOUNT

2,229.84 006878

5/09/19

00371

8/23/19
8/28/19
9/07/19

SJSOL9CA 201908 320-57200-34500
OFFDUTY OFFICER 8/23/19
SJSO19CA 201908 320-57200-34500
QFFDUTY OFFICER 08/28/19
SJS019CA 201909 320-57200-34500
CFFDUTY OFFICER 9/07/19
CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC

315.00 006878

19-0204 201508 320-57200-34501
SECURITY SVCS 8/01-8/31
CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY

50146656 201%0% 320-57200~54600
SUPPLIES
CINTAS CORPORATION

1110618 201909 320-57200-4100GC
CABLE/INTERNET 9/08-10/07
COMCAST

19118 201906 310~-51300-31500
ATTORNEY FEES 6/19
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS

445898 201908 320-54100-46300
8/1% WATER MGMT SVC
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.

sCB19 201909 320-57200-45200
POOL MAINT 9/19
RICK ARSENAULT

9/09/19

8/19/19

243 201907 320-57200-54500
REPAIRS/MAINT 7/01-7/31

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SROSINA

3,274.88



https://3,274.88
https://2,784.10
https://2,784.10
https://2,100.00
https://2,100.00
https://3,330.00
https://3,330.00
https://5,336.00
https://5,336.00
https://2,229.84

AP300R YEAR-TC-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CEECK REGISTER RUN 9/10/19 PAGE 3
*%% CHECK NGS. 00687G-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND
BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

CHECK VEND# +saa s INVOICE. s ...EXPENSED T0... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMQOUNT «e..CHECK.....
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #
8/19/19 243 201907 320-57200-54503 % 504.97
TENNIS COURT MAINT
. RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 3,779.85 006886
"9/09/19 00296 B8/15/19 4588256 201908 320-57200-54600 T T T T7 = 77 332.00
M/FOLD TOWEL BLACK LINER
SOUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUP, INC. 332.00 006887
9709/18 00004 7/31/19 00031944 201908 310-51300-48000 % 381.44
NOTICE OF MEETING 8/21/1%
. THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECCRD 381.44 0D6BBS8
9/09/19 00409 8/01/19 2392 201908 320-57200-41050 * 350.00
8/19=-MAINT AND NEWSLETTER
UNICORN WEB DEVELOPMENT 350.00 006889
TOTAL FOR BANK A 58,824.94
TOTAL FOR REGISTER ) 58,824.94

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SROSINA


https://58,824.94
https://58,824.94
https://3,779.85

Saint Johns Golf Homeowners Asso.
ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE ’

DETAIL INVOICE

Wednesday, August 14, 2019 SJSOlQCADlB4294_ .
Wednesday, August 14, 2019 SISO19CAD164683 :
Wednesday, August 14, 2019 SISO19CAD164683 '
ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: \ ‘
Total Traffic Contacts: 8 Citations: 1 Warnings: 7 \ / '

Parking Violations - 7

Comments - Traffic enforcement to include parking violations. S3MPH on Leo Maguire Pkwy. **** ONLY 3 HOURS '
DUE TO AN AGENCY CALL QUT*#ext )

REMIT PAYMENT TO:
Casey A Romein LLC

118:San Briso Way
i{ Saint Augustine FL, 32092




A,

accounting/@duvaliandscape.com

jm-“?b DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE. LLC invoice
c.‘j;}k{ 7011 BUSINESS PARK BLVDN -
e JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 Date invoice #
2812019 184284
Bill To
SAMPSON CREEK CDD
475 WEST TOWN PLACE.
SUTEE 114
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32063
P.0. No. Terms
Net 30
Desﬂ)@ \\] Qty Rate Amount
‘Manthly Landstape M‘:-.intqnw 8,173.00
&/?) /%L §-19-4§
Aﬁbﬁmpa ﬂzmr-
mfc 3?4\0s S?(OO# ‘fé 5200
Total $8,173.00
E-mall Payments/Credits $2.55625

Balance Due

$5.616.15



https://lnvoi.ce

Duval Landscape Maintenance
7041 Business Park Blvd N
Jacksonville, FL 32266

INVOICE ;

www.duvaliandscape:com

AP Sampson Creek
SAMPSON CREEK CDD - ST
JOHNS GOLF&CC.
475 WEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114
STAUGUSTINE, FL 32002

Sampson Creek @ ST JOHNS
GOLF &CC. '

205 st Johns Golf Dr

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32002

X £3IN
#42 - Sampson Creek Community Development
District August 2019

w $8,173.00
. A

% ﬁ?ly— Eerer

Lajsscase Wi,
gor. 370.64k0 56260

Phone: (904] 885-3616 | Email: accounting@duvallandscape.com


https://accounUng@duvaltanc!s~ape.com
www.duvallandscape'.com

Duvaf Landscape Maintenance NVGIC% i
7011 Business Park Bivd I . il v Inveoice Ned
Jacksonville; FL 32256 i 2300
Pt ST Do Date T
0B/16/19

www.duyallzndscape.com

~BILLTO

Sampson Creek @ ST
GOLF & CC
205 8¢t Johns Golf Dr
ST AUGUSTINE, FL. 32092

AP Sampson Creek

SAMPSON.-CREEK-CDD - ST JOHNS GOLF & CC
475 WEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114
STAUGUSTINE, FL. 32092

oAmaunt Due v W PONY
§500.00

Pfease delach top portfan and ratum vith.your, payment

ing 2481
Lightning Strike
Irrigiation Service/Repairs $500.00
ACSolenold-{Material) each 2.00 $55.00 $110.00 '
Irtigation Laber (Labor) He 2.00 $65.00 $430.00
Valve Lgcating (Labor) each 200 $130.00 $260.00
Tofal $500.00
Payments/Credifs ($0.00)
| Balance Due $500.00

%g,‘ 81715 : !

/2&35%6 % a:ﬂ" Dﬂwg\(

01,320, 84106, 45 gz

Phone: (904) 885-3616 | Email: accounting@duvallandscape.com



mailto:a,nc-ounting@d1,1VaJlandscape.corn
https://pOlt]qn.f!.Nf
https://W'NW,duvallandseape.com

01001 229010/3544018 0000151 1 1=1001300000

o i
~ ﬁ 21 West Church Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202-3139
@ Phore: 904.665.6000 = Fax: 904.665.7990 « Internet: jea.com !

Page 1 of 3

Costomer Name: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY I

Account #: 1487324200 a
Cysle: 15 Bill Date: 08/15/18 '

e = Please pay $151,17 by 09/06/19 to avoid 1.5% late payment fee and .
Irrigation $ 150.80 service disconnections.

@ By turning off the faucet, following irrigation restrictions and checking for
teaks, you can help preserve our most valuabie natural resource. l

{A complete breakdown of charges can be found on the foflowing pages.)

Total Rew ChArges: oo 3 150.89 ‘
i
A late payment fee wllw&a\?sesselﬁx ’for unpaid halance. .
'_Pr_ewo\_i? Balajnc'e. P'aur_pgnt{s) Received j;alam:u Beforg-ﬂet{r_ Ehargﬁ - =}'\hw‘f;h;q;';ﬁ - {/ ) ‘» Elgas?APay._ j WE APPRECIATE .
$130.28 -$130.00 $0.28 $150.89 |  $151.17 YOUR BUSINESS :
N ,

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED. Additional information on reverse side. — 3
AdS_____to my menthiybilk: § for Neighbor to ) ; '
m Neighbor and/or §, for the Prosperity Scholarship D g:ﬁg:;:gg:?gﬁ"ggﬂg?gg“ !
& Fund. 1 will notify JEA when § no Yonger wish to contribute. ’ . .
aostr: 1487324200 Bt pate: 08/15/19 Please pay by 09/06/19 16 aveid 1.5% Late Payment Fee, '
_ PravioisBalance | - Pajmentis) Recelved | Balance BeforeNew Charges | -NewChages | | - PleasePay | TOTAL AMOUNT PAID '
$130.28 -$130.0D $0.28 $150.89 $151.17 .
# 0000151 I=10910000 '
b pbabyfiphd e iagbglp e by iy} .

. . !,l l 1511 5 0425 el Tl NEE e byl ed il shs pedold
i A% SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY = JEA a
G DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PO BOX 45047 ' ,
5385 N NOB HILL RD JACKSONWILLE Fl. 32232-5047

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 '

02821487324200000000000004000015117010100000001500010 ‘



Page 2 of 3

lent biing eng payme"-
: / '"cel “INg your ol by err

2, By phana, by mait. In pers
g.r:lc. for the envirenment.

ntways fo receive, vie

[ DERK SCICLTL

g EEsecon 2
VOU LSS MIors.

sgvene drastic changes in your o vont io mongh. evan in

PSS YO U I

s et
nta 350U A.Z“ SECL.OI-

= BLLUNT

£R00E SYStam 24 houcs & day, Your payme

Fease write your aSCOUNT NUMEr of yoir "'c'ag or money ordec, Aesse insivde the Caymsm 3w wilh vaur nayn
e, FL 32232-5047. Make checks payeble o JEL.

wgs, Duvs) County Tax
. — = o~

D 1BH8 § Joov T Y
e

Fridzy enzent roiidars O

siomar Dents

e,

g-img 2izctronic v

CLLCr W T Iess

o n2sd B Bitle more time 1o

T CemmETial cUSIoMETa Can o

(v bn.. YOou OED

SIHT Lineg W

rutiity G Gia:-

urerized rt&l 288 of programs ¢

tn

1 08 ‘-{}-'.

BEPEATRT R

22

regelations

d;a'u‘ll'ﬂ rints

S Yeu have

nealy chargs to maintsin an acnount for & custonsn, indluding metering, tilling and zecountadminisiation.

of the sisctric infrasiruciurz, contribuiion to the City of Iacksonviiic and o genar
]

rngy go un oF down Bassd on the cost of fueis JER vsesic Zanereis sleciicy.
ice Tex.

Water/Sey
3N aTLTUNTT

£

sritivy Chacge that sovers & sortlen of the waler/seway infrastructure and Tha costin maintain

2gUlFiory DYogramis.

vE Daged on the gmounst o7 wa

& govemmenttrangiers pzid w0 cily o stals governmenls,

o ohs hipur, For example. i vou

Addressr 0 Lo T o0 L T

City: . S e L. mater.: | ZigGede: S

Eqnal;

£



https://f,c__.rs
https://sq~ivc:::.nt
https://tt:B-co.st
https://prc-grc.ms
https://y-::,.1r
https://a::co1.mt
https://or,J,:ie,.cc

0/001 228010/3544018 0000151 2 i=1001000000

M 21 West Church Street, Jacksonvifle, FL 32202-3139
Y Phone: 904.665.6000 « Fax: 904.665.7930 » Internet jea.com

Customer Name: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY Acegunt 4 1487324200
Cycle: 15 Bill Dale: 08/15/19

Page 30f3

I P

Billing Rate: Commercial Irrigation Service
Service Address: 1013 MEADOW VIEW LA APT IRO1

Service Period: 07/10/12 - 08/08/19  Reading Date: 08/08/2019
Service Point: Irrigation 1 - Commereial

Weter Days Current Reading Weter

Number _ Billed Reading Type  Size Consumption
73470057 28 2250  Regular 34 19000 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 18.80
Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.44) 4317
Tier 2 Consumplion (> 14 kgal @ $3.96) 19.79
Environmental Charge 703
TOTAL CURRENT IRRIGATION CHARGES .~ ¢~ - - 83.89

Billing Rate: Goramercial irigation Service
Service Address: 784 EAGLE POINT DR APT 1R01

Service Period: 67/10/19 - 08/08/19  Reading Date: 08/08/2019
Service Poini: Inigation 1 - Commercial

Meter Days Current Reading Meter

. . . Consumption
Number Billed Reading  Type Size oull =746 02
72802699 29 1582 Regular  3/4 10000 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 18.30
Tier 1 Consumption {1-14 kgal @ $3.44) 34.40
Frvironmentat Charge 3.70
TOTAL CURRENT IRRIGATION CHARGES *—§ ™~ 57.00

1750

Aug Sep Oct  Nov Jan  Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jut Ang
ane 08

ﬂ Watertens Gal @ Hectric Kwh

Tyear am Last Month "THls WoTAn Auerage Dally

Total Kwh e
Total Gallons used 47,600 24,000 23080 0

R T T T3 A3 LR ol B e ere s R B



https://lntemetjea.com

0/007 229010/3544018 0000152 1 1=1001000000

21 West Church Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202-3139
Phone: 804.665.6000 « Fax: 904.665.7890 « Iaternet: jea.com

Page 1 of 4

Customer Name: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY

Accaunt #: 8274324200
Cyele: 15 Bill Date: 08/15/18

N : Please pay $1,155.35 by 09/06/19 to avoid 1.5% iate payment fee and
Irrigation $ 513.76 service disconnections.

Sewer ) 8263

@ By tuming off the faucet, following irigation restrictions and checking for
Water . 558.96 leaks, you can help preserve our most valuable natural resource.

{A complele breakdown of charges can be found on the following pages.)

Total New CHArges: e 3 1,188.35

A laie payment fee will be assessed for unpaid batance.

N

 Prevlous Balarice | " Paymentis) Received | Balance Beforz New t_:ha:gés; ‘_ New Charges - 4 ir - Please Pay \\} WE APPRECGIATE
$1.415.78 | -$1.415.78 $0.00 $1,155.35 {| $1,155.35] YOUR BUSINESS
N a————
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED, Additional informationon reverse side. —3
Add § to my manthly bitl: §, for Neighborto "
Eﬁ Neighbor and/or § for the Prospeyity Schotarship D E:fr:k Gti',‘:;m ;‘:?mﬁg\xgezfgfss
2 Fund. § will notify JEA when | no fonger wish to contribute. '
acoe: 8274324200 8ill pate: 08/15/19 Please pay by 69/06/19 to aveid 1.59% Laie Payment Fee.
A:P.revinqsajﬁ'a'pce. | paymentss) Received | ..'aalpncé-aefure New Charges | '--'Nev." Charges . |. . Please Pay TOTALAMOUNT PAD
$1,415.78 -$1,415.78 $0.00 $1,155.35 $1,155.35
¥ 0000132 I=10010€30
“l! 1 ‘lil]IllIIl'"l“lplllill!ill“llill]l'llt"l llllp II
I %” . 1524 wB 04z etk Tebg et feli bl sthibegp Bl e pntetd
W SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY JER
3 DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PO BOX 45047
5385 N NOB HiLL RD JACKSONVILLE AL 32232-5047
SUNRISE FL 33361-4761

12228274324200000000000004000115535010100000001500015


https://JACKSONW.LE
https://1,155.35
https://1,415.78
https://1,415.78
https://1,155.35
https://1,155.35
https://lnterna:jea.com

Page 2 of 4

"h.: gser,- o t'& environment.

COVENIENT WEYE T receive, wiew and

J'u.n.ﬂ yend pey vour AEA G onjea.com. ye
creoit card-convenience Teas
GO0 2895,

w#ITE YOLT 2CCOURT ANy on yd Ay Chask 67 Money o

L AGCAT, iacksonvite, FLS2282-3047 . Miaks checks pava

ACoeDied st ihe JEA Downtewn Susiomsr Carer, -‘f;r"\ Dixi
.--—-imbnm*w locations. Fingd lct,"t::“s + I EACDMm/ DE S

o, Oy AF I aR mnA A
U‘- SLIOF GINICES NG OVET

§
ur JZA Bl whens vou £0. ke

RSt

EN LI R

98 thin hrfr— 1 2R voU N30 8 litle more dme 1o oa
ga.com. Alsa, ’=5[ e:dtei s p PEMS Car o q» E200: comuiarcial CUSIGMETS can o8’
o Quatily and —wﬁ o] 8 NEw Gus Cats,

+ LS

:” i
ot

.)Q?

M

o aguy Bl

2 ani Be 2

=6 A fiwed monthiy therdz o m

3 daterminer oy the Adwstabiz

whics M2y g0 20 o 30wn DESET on the onst of Tusis JEA uses io geners
the fue! chisrge is gxampt frem

e Senvice Tan.

e I Y] o
Eek, Seysar San

FCAOUNT far 2 qusTeT

hat CoVers 4 LOIten of the wats:/sev
dminiswston.

v infrastrusture and the 00st 36 makt

i

EW"I;!C'}\;?""E‘* z a-,,_.re; oniy iT you bso more
Wi over 2,750 ‘W I 6NCOUTEEE

F 25 oceurg, vou will be o
% pEr ivonit,

BG e adnitiona: 301

7 Ge EITH

ov st gOVEMENTs,

zer wihich 2ouals 7.28 galions of wistar

f zieciiios) enacg
of 30 dava stve

walls 1 eng holy. For exameis. ¥ you sa s 100

EDIDRESS CORRECTION

Aceount # Tel: . .. o o--

Address;

w . A I o © 7 stater - .. Zip Coder | . R

d


https://acc.::.mt
https://quo!'.fy
https://c:a:0--::.or.,,0,;isf"I.CC
https://2�;--rne:.ts
https://olde:.sr

D001 2290103544018 0000152 2 §=1001000000

JEN

21 West Church Street, Jacksonvills, FL 32202-3139

Phone; 804,665.8000 » Fax: 804.665.7990 « (ntemet: jea.com

SERVICE DETAILS
Accounl Name: Account #: Bill Date: Cycle:
SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 8274324200 08/15/119 i5
Serv Service Serviee Bill
Service Address: Type: Current Ghgs: Point: Periad: Rate:
1054 EAGLE POINT DR | 37.95 Irrigation 1 - Commercial 0711019 - 68/08/18 Commercial Inigation Service
Datall Basic Monthly Charge . 18.80 Meter Nbr  Currenl Reading Consumption  Days Bllled Reading Type
Charges: Tier 1 Constimption (1-14 kgal @ $3.44) 17,20 74457418 358 5000 GAL 29 Redqular
© Environmental Charge ) 1,85
1148 STONEHEDGE TRAL LN APT 1 (. 58,17 Irrigation 1 - Commercial (07/00/19 - 0807119 Commercial Imgation Service
Detall Basic Monthly Charge 31.50 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumplion _ Days Billed Reading Type
Charges:  Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3,44) 24.08 64314540 3555 7000 GAL 28 Regular
Environmental Charge 259
1401 CRESTED HERONGT o 224.59 Irrigation 1 - Commerclal 07/11/19 - 08/08/19 Commercial Imigation Servce
Delail Basic Monthly Charge 63.00 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type
Charges:  Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.44) 4817 62253178 72680 39000 GAL 28 Regular
Tier 2 Gonsumption (> 14 kgal @ $3.96) 8,99
Envirenmental Charge : . 14.43
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR g 50.90 Gommercial - Water/Sewer 07/10/18 - 08/08/19 Conwnercial Sewer Seyvice
Datail Basic Monthly Charge 31.73 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumplion  Days Billed Readlng Type
Charges:  Sewer Usage Charge 18.06 60873506 1855 3000 GAL 29 Regular
Environmental Charge ) 1.11 :
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR w 515.58 Swimming Pool - Water 07/10/19 - 08/08/19 Comimerclal Water Service
Defall Basic Monthly Charge ; 100,80 Meter Mbr  Curreni Reading Consymplion  Days Biiled Reading Type
Charges: Water Consumption Charge . 332,27 74759589 10567 223000 GAL 29 Hegular
Environmental Charge 82.51
213 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR W 24.48 Gommercial - Water/Sewer . 07/10/{8 - 08/08/19 Commercial Water Service
Detait Basic Monthly Chargs : 18.80 Meter Nbr  Curmrent Beading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type
Chasges: Water Consumption Charge 4.47 60873506 1855 3000 GAL 28 Regular
Epvironmental Charge 1,11
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DRAPT 1 S 31.73 Commercial - Water/Sewer 07/10/19 - 08/08/13 Commeycial Sewer Seyvice
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 31.73 Meler Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billad Reading Type
Charges: 60096579 273 0CF 29 Regellar
219 SUNT JOHNS GOLF DRAPT 1 v 18.90 Commercial - Watsr/Sewer 07A0/19 - 08/08/19 Commercial Water Service
Detali Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr Current Reading Consumption___ Days Bilied Reading Type
Chatges: 50096579 273 0GF 29 Regxilar
Page 3of 4 .




01001 229010/3544018 0000152 2 =1001000000

Page 4 of 4

Serv Sarvice Service Bill
Service Address: Type: Current Chgs: Polnt: Period: Rate:
- 380 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR | 30.33 jrrigation 1 - Commercial 07/10/19 -08/08/13 Commercial irigation Sendee

Detail Basic Monthiy Charge 18.80 Meter Ny Cuyrent Reading Consumption _ Days Billed Reading Type

Charges: Tler 1 Consumption {1-14 kgal @ $3.44) 10.32 67063459 1038 3000 GAL 29 Regular
Environmentai Charge 1.1

825 HAMPTON CHOSSING WAY | 24.84 Irrigation 1 - Residential 07110/19 - 08/08/19 Hesidential krigation Service ‘

Detait Basic Monthiy Gharge 18.90 Meter Nbr  Currenl Reading Consumpiion _ Days Billed Reading Type

Charges;  Tier 1 Consumption {3-14 kgal @ $2.60) 5.20 83711246 24 2000 GAL 29 Regular
Environmental Charge 0.74 !

884 EAGLE POINTDRAPT 1 i 31.50 Irrigation 1 - Commercial 0710119 - (8/08/19 Commercial trigation Service

Detail Basic Monthly Charge 3150 Meler Nbr  Cutrent Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type

Charges: 83715860 5 0 GAL 29 Regular

865 EAGLE POINT DR ' ] 57.00 frrigation 1 - Commergial 07A0/13 - 068/08/18 Commercial Imigation Service

Detail Baslc Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr __Current Reading Consumption__ Days Bllled Reading Type

Charges:  Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ §3.44) . 3440 64513670 5868 10000 GAL 29 Regular
Environmental Charge 370

962 FAGLE POINTDR I 49.38 Irrigation 1 - Conumercial 71119 -08/08/19 Commercial krigation Service

Detaii Basic Monthly Charge 18.80 Meter Nor  Current Reading Cansumption  Days Billed Reading Type

Charges: Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kga! @ $3.44) 27.52 82580203 480 8000 GAL 28 Regular
Environmerttal Gharge 2.96



mailto:kgal@$3.44
mailto:kgal@$3.44

Riverside Management Services, Inc Invoice :
Suite 305 :

; Date Invoice #
Jacksonville, FL 32257 ’
47112019 229 :
t
{
Bill To ,
Sampson Creek CDD _ :
475 West Town Place .
Suite {14 .
St. Augustine, FL 32092 '
'
1
P.C. No. Terms Project :
1
i
Quantity v Description Rate Amount '
Operations Management Services - April 2019 SH ] 3YH() 1,622.25 1,622.25 '
Facility Management - Sampson Creek - April 2019 5,582.00 5,582.00

Y9 770,347 *

Total $7.204.25




Southern Recreation, Inc.

Invoice
4(}60 deson Ayc_m;e
www,southemrecreatfon.com 81142019 94903
BiLL TO- SHIP TO

St. dolins Golf and Country Club St, Johns Golf and Country Cliid

‘ofa Riverside Mapagement Services 205 St. Johns Golf Drive

‘9655 ﬂond‘le{ng Blvd. - W. St. Augustine, FL. 32092

| Bldg. 300 Suite 305

| Tacksorville; FL. 32257

P.O..NUMBER TERMS REP SHIP INVOICE NC.
Proposal Dug-on teceipt R 8/13/2019
GUANTITY |  ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION PRIGE EAGH AMOUNT
1| Bervice Setof 1Zea. Plastic Climbiag Rocks 75.00 75.00
Hart Freight Chorges 15.00 15.00
%M & Fgrs
Q’A nb-s L4 ﬂ‘?« (e
01, 320,§ 72006 §Sog
'in;!qiqc D'_qe,i.fpo_xi '-Rec_c'ipt
Thank You! Total $90.00

Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $90,00



https://J,ljversi.~~-~'m/ll,lgeme.qt
www.southemreere.atron.-com

R | . SoutheastFitness
-~ REPAIR

' Equipment Repair& Malntendince

14476 Duyal Place West, Suite 208 » Jacksonville, FL 32218 invoice # 11588A
| Officer 904.683.1439 « Fax: 904.683.1624
sottheastfitnesstepair@comeast.nat
www southeastfithessrepair.com

- | Facility Name:  St. lohns Golf & Country Club Date:  15-Aug-2019
‘Facility'Address: ' 219 St. JohasAve.. St. Augustine, Florida 32090« Payment is due within 30 days of
. Billing Address: 219 St, Johns Ave, St. Augustine, Flotida 32090 nvoice date.
1 Contact & - o 4 .
Lo Phone: .
* 1 Reasonforcall: .‘FREE MOTION LEG PRESS S/N CCO51E30385 M/N
S ¥ F304-AD) PIN & GAS SHOCK.
sooa ol e Do KATES04-599-9093 s
BRI E&scrlptton . -~ Part# Part Cost aTy Total
mweu 60 MILES TRAVELL-60MILES - | . 65.00 1.00 65.00
St M}NiwﬁlM SHIPPING MiN!MUMSHiPP&NG | MINIMUM 25.00 1.00 25.80
o SHIPPING
: ‘LABOR PER HOUR 3.TECH LABOR PER HOUR 6000 i 100 60.00
) 1 TECH . : :
-1 FREE: MGTIGN LEG PRE.SS GAS SPRING: 302237 4725 ] 100 47.28
.+ - | FREEMOTION - LEG PRESS - GAS SPRING : [ -
.| EREE MOTJON - LEG PRESS - FOOT BRAGKET | 302203 18.95 100 {1895
| A PIN: FREEMOTION - LEG PRESS-FOOT
BRACKE]" ADJ. PN’ .
. 'Cumments : . . ) Parts Total | 216.20
' . Tox | 0.00
-, Bolance | 216.20

+ Techniciar: - AVERY HAMMONDS

Thank you for your business.

’-epcu = NGk

"5&@ 579@@ 5ﬁ45©®

£
f%@bq;lﬁﬂ



www.southeastfitnessrewir.com
mailto:sotrth~sifitnessrepair@comcast.net

southeastFITNESS
B E-P A LR

EApment Repai-s Malntenarica”
Sautheast Fitness Repair -1 ' ESTIMATE
~~, 14476 Duval Place West, Suite 208 Date: Jjun 0§, 2019
«_. dJacksonville, Flarida 32218 All estimates are volid for.30 days.
Office: 904.683.1439 Fax: 904.683,1624
_ Quote# 1 1173
Facility Name: St Johns Golf & Country Club
Facility Address: 219 St. lohng Ave.
' St. Augustine 32080
ON-SITE POC:.
Estimate For: St Johiis Golf & Courtry Club
Description Part . Each . QY. Total = |
FREEMOTION - SEATED ROW - § LB WEIGHT ‘ I o S
PLATE W/KNOB: FREEMOTION - SEATED 300403 $30.99 1.00 59052 z,
ROW -5 LB WEIGHT PLATE W/KNOB
GENERIC - YELLOW KNOB: GENERIC - GENERIC - YELLOW. ‘ s
YELLOW KNOB KNOB ' $10.00 100 . $10:00
;l.A_?E?_; PER-HOUR 1 TECH: LABOR PER HOUR ‘ $60.00 .00 ' $60.00
TRAVEL 1 - 60 MILES: TRAVEL 1 - 60 MILES ' ~ 565.00 1.00 $65:00
- _— MINIMUM ® .
MINIMUM SHIPPING: MINIMUIM SHIPPING SHIPPING . $20.00 1.08 $20.00 :
Comments: FREEMOTION SEATED ROW S/N BB341£018050 M/N F817-01.- 5 LB TOP . _Subtotal| $245.99 |
PLATE W/KNGCB (KNOB NOT SOLD SEPARATELY PER FREEMOTION) Tax : $0.00
BENCH - WEIGHT KNOB (SEE ROBERT NO S/N GIVEN) : T
. KATE 904-599-9093 TOTAL $245.99
e LABOR HOUR S ESTIMATED AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

P

To apfirove this estimate, pléase sign below and fax to 904.683.1624
of you may email your acceptance to rosema southeastfitnessrepair.com

 fote toutr e ] 1919 "

B
2
e

S



https://rosemary@southeastfitnessr~air.com
https://Yolidjar.30

Southeast Fitness Repair
14478 Dyval Place West
Suits 208

Jacksonville, FL. 32218
(904)683-1439
rosemary@southeastiitness
repair.com
www_soltheastiitnessrepair,
com

Statement

TO o
St- Johns Golf & Couniry Club
219 8t. Johns Ave.

St. Augustine, Florida 32030
United States’

SoutlleastEHNESS
REPAI-

Equipment Repar & Mamtmance

STATEMENT NO. 10832
DATE 08/15/2019
TOTAL DUE $245.99
ENCLOSED 5

0714/2019 Balance Forward - . 515.00
07/24/2019 . Involos #11265A ‘ 24599  760.99
07/26/2019 " Payment #6837 - - © 51500 24599
‘88/12/2019 N Payment #6862 21620 29.79

08152018 lnvoice #11588A ' ' 21620  245.99

0.00 0.00 0.00 $245.99
Southeast Finess Repair


www.southeastfitnessrepair
https://repair.com

205 St Johns Goff Drive
St Augusﬁne, Fi 32092
$04 840 3200 904 8?9 o177, fax

Invoice
Customer [ ™ ‘ } Misc |
Name Sampson Creek Community Development Division: f Date 7342018 ‘
Address 10300 NW {4th Manor ' OrderMo.
Coral-Springs, FL
Clty O i Rep
Phone ) i N T
LQty(Montﬁ_)’l Description T UnitPrce | TOTAL
1 [ tJuly ~Bermuda Commons Maintenancg | $ 652400 % 6,524 .00
1 Hrriga ion (10% of 01624-42404} § 1107518 110.75
1 U _‘)gahon {10% of 13950-74402) $ 108§ ©1.08
T trigation {10% of 4304444404)  § 1340 | 8 13.40
1 Irdigation (10% of 44869-53401) $  108)% 1.08 |
1 Irigation {10% of 76486-92403) $ 2133 g 2133
| $ :
! 1
Vg/ﬁ{f& f.r3-19 R
» Jamnscane ST 6 BN @
001 320, S 100, 46301
i Sy
i | .
| |
i B ) N |t : f
SubTotal ' § __ 6,671.64 |
Shipping -
Payment Please Make-and Send Payinent to: | Tax Rate(s) 650%
- ‘ ! T UYGTAL [§___667184]
St Johns: Golf & Counitry Club !
Altn:.Ben Pasquith; GM |Office Use Only |
205 St Johns Galf Drive | |
St Augustine, FL 32002 !

Thank you



https://Mak.e�.an
https://6,524.00
https://6;524.0P
https://ty(Months)'.IA

205 St Johns Goff Drive
St Augstine, £1-32092
904 940 3200 904 8190177 fax

Invoice
Customer | ! Misc I '
Name ‘Samipson Creek Community Development Division ! Date 81132019
Address 10300 NW 14th Manor : Order Ne.
Coral Springs, FL. i
City aaor l Rep I
Phone. o
N
"Qty(Monthsy ; Description i UnitPrice TOTAL |
1 | iAugust- ermuda Commons Maintenance I $ 690600 & 5,906.00
1 Inigation'(10% of 01624-42404) $ 85521% 85.52 |
4 ion-(10% of 13950-74402) | $ 108 % 108 ¢
1 Irngatron {10% of 43044-14404) ‘§ 784 % 7.84
1 | Tnigation (10% of 44869-53401) ‘% 1.08: $ 1.08
1 Irrigation:{10%. of 76486-92403), $  108i% 1.08
$ -
$ - i
&4{:‘» §-13-1 N _
R
/adnscaee S TG B
001, 330, 54t0s, Y620 e -
\\:A \.-
; \)
) SubTotal [ § 700260
_Shipping’ | =
Payment’ Please Make-and Send Payment to; Tax Rate(s) 6:50%
e ————————y
) TOTAL [ 7,002.60
St Johns Golf & Country Club | } . -
Attr. Ben Pasquith, GM iofﬁce Use Only
205 St.Johns Golf Drive: -
StAugustine, FL 32092 |

Thank you



https://6,906.0Q
https://6,906.00
https://Desc,ripti.on

" "St’.Johns Golf & Country Club
205 St Johns Golf Dr.. Invoice No. 8142019
A T S& Augustine, FL 32002
'-'.'fiS'I‘ J.HNS,. 904-940-3200
GOLFu-Cotl!‘lﬂt\’Cl‘,E.l 940“3202

INVOICE

Misc I

. MName  'ST.JOHNSCDD Date  8/4/2019 |
" Address B OrderNo.

g

o i?honi_a. :

oy ' . Descrlptlon I “Unit Price] _ TOTAL .
2 KIDS CAMP - GOLF LESSONS _ - 512500 & 250001,
O s S
. 2 ) ] $ -
i S - [
!

SubTotal 1$. T on600

i
A

e . - Graiuity
Check Visa MC AMEX : TaxRate(s) ~ 6.50% |
‘ S ' o Deposit . $ T
'f?-om;rhéh‘tsﬂ*____ e : TOTAL | $ . 250.00 |

= "Neme s
ot S ' | [Office Use Only
Exptres o ' o

i)
1

Thank you

UMM CaNLD
%20 57300 4390 |

CNecy. e 1AT76




A

Page 10f2
Your Business Credit Card Statement
BILLING CYCLE INFORMATION ACCOUNT SLMMARY
Previous Balance $3,416.04 Account Number XXKX KKK XHAXK 3470
Payments - $3,416.04 Total Credit Limit $10,000.00
Credits - $0.00 Available Credit $7,523.00
Purchases & Other Charges  + $2,229.84 Avaitable Cash $3,000.00
Cash Advances + $0.00 Amount Over Credit Limit $0.00
FINANCE CHARGES + $0.00 Amount Past Due $0.00
New Balance = $2,229.84 Days (n Billing Cycle 31
Closing Date 08/09/2019 Minimum Payment Due $50.00
Payment Due Date 09/03/2018
Contact information
Toll Free Outside U.S. (Call Coliect) P.0. Box 4997
855-574-2423 407-762-7102 Orlando, FL 32802-4997
e TRANSACTIONS
~h Trans  Post Amaunt
Date Date Reference Number Metchant Name or Transaction Description Credit Charge
07-28 07-28  B5583656J010TACKB PAYMENT - THANK YOU 3,416.04
TOTAL XXOOOOMXXXXX3470  $3,416.04- "
07-12  07-14  5543286615SBAVAKT SQU*SQ “TIKIZ SHAVED | PONTE VEDRA FL. 120.00 ‘/‘,
07-16 07-17 0654B68066RBGMNP1G  EXXONMOBIL 99051187 JACKSONVILLE FL 5.99%] L
07-17 0718  054368467BLJGRS7TX WM SUPERCENTER #928 ST JOHNS FL 71.05%,
07-18  07-18  5S5436B767JMWZQ122 COMPLIANCESIGNS COM  800-5781245 L 14850V]
07-21  07-22  05436846BBLIRRIMS WM SUPERCENTER #3828 ST JOHNS FL 33.99'&/ .
07-21 07-22  05436846B008IGEHD DOLLARTREE ST JOHNS FL 14.81 V':
0722 07-23  02305376Q00GJI2BAA PUBLIX #1099 SAINT JOHNS FL 25.00 V]
07-23 07-24  (05436846DBLJGEWAS WM SUPERGENTER #928 5T JOHNS FL 91.80 V,
0723 0725  752658660VWFK7KLV OTC BRANDS, INC. OMAHA NE 99.57 V./
07-24 07-25 05436846C009KJSSN DOLLARTREE ST JOHNS FL 1365 !/f
a7-24  07-25  55483826EBLH58X06 WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 15508
0726  07-29  75265866HWDKZ3S52B OTC BRANDS, INC, OMAHA NE 75.86 v
07-30 07-3%1  55432866K5SHBYFMD SQUSQ *TIKIZ SHAVED | PONTE VEDRA FL 120.00 V:
08-08 08-08  55483826X2LRSWZOT WAL-MART #1082 JACKSONVILLE FL 17.31 LA/
T 08-08° 08-00 65500366W2DIRPBLE ~ WALMART.COM 8000868546 AR "~ YY" 4
KATE TRIVELPIEGCE :
TOTAL XXO0O0OOXKXX9295  $1,166.08
07-11  07-12  5543286605V2SE037 FGA'FIRST STUDENT ATLA 866-841-2504 PA 248.00
07-18  07-18  5543286675SS3ATGS FGA'FIRST STUDENT ATLA 866-841-2504 PA 248.00
07-24 07-26  55432866D8VEQAKGQ FGA'FIRST STUDENT ATLA 866-841-2504 PA 248.00
08-04 08-05 75418236H281GGIS4 EIG'CONSTANTCONTACT.C  855-2295506 MA 70.00
0808 0809 554328B66W5SSPF7YBS FGA'FIRST STUDENT ATLA BB55-841-2504 PA 24975V |
LEAM TINCHER TINGHER
TOTAL XOOOCOC0ONX7493  $1,063.75
.‘.1
s
K]
4
4
FE
) - Seo reverse for additional information.
5207 2ED 1 9 7 Pago1of 2 1053 1400 BCDO 0011 190809 OIBIS207 1061

¥PLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENTY



https://1,063.75
https://1,166.09
https://WALMART.COM
https://3,416.04
https://3,416.04
https://3,000.00
https://7,523.00
https://10,000.00

(RN LR (T EH R R

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Crediting af Pailmems - You may pay all or part of the New
Balance at any time. Howevar, you must pay the Minimum
Payment each month by the Payment Due Date. Payments must
be made in U.8. Dollars and be drawn on g U.S, Instiution.
Pzymenis accompanied by the correct payment coupon and
received befare 12:00 Noon ET, Monday through Friday (excluding
bank halidays), at the mailing address as shown on the front wil
be credited to your Accaunt as of the date of receipt. if we accept
a payment recelved gt any other location, with no payment coupon
enciosed, or that does not conform to the payment instructions
provided, that payment may be subject fo a delay in crediting of up
to § days aher the date of receipt, Payments initiated with a
custorner service representative will be subject to the applicable
payment cut off times.

Method of Determining the Average Daily Balance (Including
New Transactions) - The Average Dally Balance of your Purchases
and Cash Advances {including Convenience Checks and Balance
Transfer Ghecks) is calculated separately. We take the beginning
balance of your Purchases or Cash Advances for each day, add new
Purchases or Gash Advances (as of the transaction date}, unpald
Finance Charges, other Charges and fees, and subfract Payments
and Credits. This gives us the daily balance. Then, we add up alf
the dally balances for the billing cycle (credit balarces are excluded)
and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle, This
gives us the Average Daily Balance. "Billing cycle” Is defined as the
time petlod from the closing date an your previous statement unti
the closing date ori this statement.

Meth ing Finance Charges - Finance Charges for
Purchases and Cash Advances are calculated separately, Finance
Charges for Purchases begin to accrue on the transaction date and
are figureg by multiplying the applicable Daily Periodic Rate by the
Average Dally Balance for Purchases (including current ransactions)
and then multiplying that amount by the number of days in the bilfing
cycle, Finance Charges for Cash Advances begin to accrue on the
date you olitain the Gash Advance {or the transaction daie shown on
your monthly statement for Convenience Checks) and are figured by
multiplying the applicabie Daily Periodic Rate by the Average Daily
Balance for Cash Advances (including current transactions) and then
multiplying that amaunt by the number of days in the billing cycle and
adding the “Cash Advance Fee”. The “Cash Advance Fe¢” is an
additional FINANCE CHARGE Imposed every time you use an ATM,
the card, or a Convenlerce Check to obtain 2 Cash Advance. There
Is a minimum FINANCE CHARGE of $.50.

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE INGUMBIES OR TO REPORT
LOST OR STOLEN CAHPS CALE - - -
855-574-2423 OR 1-407-762:7102 .- F -y ™

% S E

. 3
£
]
T
*

ments Marked "Paid in Full” of Disputed Charges - We wiil
not accept checks, maney arders, or any other payment items
marked “payment in full” (or other language to indicate full
satisfaction of the indebtedness) if such payment is less than the fulf
armount due In full satisfaction of the indebtedness except by a
wiltten agreement signed by our authorized officer. Al
communications regarding disputed charges, including checks,
money orders, or any cther items sent as “payment in full* of a
disputed amount must be sent o

SunTrust Bank
P.O. Box 620548
Criando, FL. 32862

BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY
In Case of Ervors or Questions About Your Bill

If you think your bill is wrong, or if you nead more Information
about a transaction on your bill, weite us on a separats sheet at
the 2ddress under Disputed Charges as soon as possible. We
must hear from you no fater than 64 days after we sent you the
{irst bilt on which the error or problem appeared. You can
telephone us, but doing so will nat preserve your rights.

in your letter, give us the following information:

- Your name and sccount number

- ‘The doiiar amount of the suspected amor,

- Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you
believe there is an error. If you need more information,
describe the item vou are unsure abous,

Yoit do hot have to pay any amount in question while we are
investigating, but you are still obligated 1o pay the parts of your bil
that are not in question. White we investigate your question, we
cannot report you as definquent or take any aclion to colfect the
amaount you question.

Fareign Exchanqe/Currency Conversion - if the Card is used
for transactions in a currercy other than U.S. dollars, the
exchange rate betwsen the transaction currency and the billing
currency used by MasterCard for processing such foreign
transactions is either (a) a rate selected by MasterCard from the
range of rates available in wholesale cuwency markets for the
applicable transaction processing date, which rate may vary fram
the rate MasterCard itself receives or (b) the government
mandated rate in effect for the applicable transaction processing

sy date, increased by up to three percent (3%). 1f a creditis
¥ "‘iql#b sequently
-7 S

iven for a transaction, it will be decreased by up to
percent (3%). if the credit has a different transaction
zprodessing date, then the exchange rate of the credit can be
" greater/less than that of the originat transaction. The currency
-CaRversion rate on the day before the transaction processing date
. may differ from the rate in effect at the time of the transaction or
:+ on the date the transaction is posted on the Account. The
» converted amount shalf be provided in U.S. dollars.

o O1BIS207 - 6 - 01/2318



https://ConvenJer.ce

i Statement Closing Date: 08/09/2019 1
i s
”'% SUNTRUST Account Number: XXXX XXXX XXXX 3470

Page20of2
Your Business Credit Card Statement
Finance Charge Average Daily Daily Pericdic FINANCE Corresponding ANNUAL
Detail Balance Rate {may vary} CHARGE PERCENTAGE RATE
Purchases 0.00 .05065% ' 0.00 18.49%
Cash Advances 0.00 .05887% v 0.00 21.49%

Combined Annual Percentage Rate for this Billing Cycle 21.49% {

IMPORTANT NEWS

The Setvice Members Civil Relief Act (SCRA) provides
important financial and legal protections to service members -
including caps on inferest rates, stays on certain legal
protection from eviction, and termination of leases without
repercussions. Learn more at www.militaryonesource.mil

{search for 'SCRAY.

“ . Nothing says easy like handling your Business Credit Card
with SunTrust Business Card Onfine. You can manage your
expenses, limit employee spending, schedule payments and make
changes to your account at your convenience. Learn mare at
suntrust.com/sbeo or call us at 855-574-2423.



https://atWWWJTlilitaryonesource.mil

A
Masgea}camf

Page 1 of 2
Your Business Credit Card Statement
BILLING CYCLE INFORMATION ACCQUNT SUMMARY
Previous Balance $0.00 Account Number KX XKXX XXXX 9295
Payments - $0.00 Total Credit Limit $10,000.00
Credits - $0.00 Avaiiahle Credit $9,442.00
Purchases & Other Charges  + $0.00 Available Cash $0.00
Cash Advances + $0.00 Amount Over Credit Limif $0.00
FINANCE CHARGES + $0.00 Amount Past Due $0.00
New Balance = $0.00 Days in Bitiing Cycle 0
Closing Date 08/09/2018 Minimum Payment Due $0.00
Payment Due Date
Contact Information
Toll Free Outside U.S. {Call Collect) P.O. Box 4997
855-574-2423 407-762-7102 Orlando, FL 32802-4997
= | TRANSACTIONS
Trans  Post Armount
Date  Date  Reference Number Merchant Name or Transastion Description Cradit Charge
07-12 07-14  5543286615SBAVAKT SQU'SQ "TIKIZ SHAVED | PONTE VEDRA FL 120.00
07-16  07-17  054868066RBGMNP1G  EXXONMOBIL 92051187 JACKSONVILLE Ft 599
07-17 07«18 054368467BLJGRJ7X WM SUPERCENTER #9828 ST JOHNS FL 71.05
07-18  07-19  5436B767JMWZQ122  COMPLIANCESIGNS COM  800-578 12680 2 t 148.50
07-2¢  07-22  (05436846BBLJHRIMS WM SUPERCENTER #2828 ST JOHNS 5 33.99
07-21  07-22  05436846B0DRYGEHD DOLLARTREE STJOHNS  FL "3 1401
07-22 07-23  02305376Q00GJ2BAA PUBLIX #1059 SAINT JOHNS FL £ 32y 2500
0723 07-24 05436845DBLJGEWAS WM SUPERCENTER#928 ST JOHNS BFLE B otmo
0723 G7-25 752658B6DVWFKZKLY  OTC BRANDS, INC.  OMAHA  NE & i IR} {
07-24  07-05  05436846E000KJSON DOLLARTREE STJOHNS FL I 13.65
07-24 07-25  55483826EBLH58X06 WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 15.50
07-26 07-29 78265866HWDKZ3S2B OTC BRANDS, INC. OMAHA NE 75.86
07-30  07-31  55432866KSSHBYFMD SQU*SQ *TIKIZ SHAVED | PONTE VEDRA FL 120.00
08-08 0809 55483826X2|R3WZQT WAL-MART #1082 JACKSONVILLE FL. 17.31
0808 08-09 55500366W2DJRPBLE  WALMART.COM 8009666546 AR 312.96
08-08  08-09, 0OOOOO00SO0OCOMPC — TOTAL PUACHASES $1,166.09 0.00
TOTAL ~ $1,166.08 - - I — ’ -
Freaans | MR | el TUANGE | CersmiaA
Purchases 0.00 05065% v 0.00 18.49%
Cash Advances 0.00 05887% \ 0.00 21.459%

\' Combined Annual Percentage Rate for this Billing Cycle 21.49% ]

IMPORTANT NEWS

The Service Members Civil Relief Act (SCRA) provides
important financial and fegal protections to service members -
including caps on interest rates, stays on certain legal
protection from eviction, and termination of leases without
repercussions, Learn more at www.mititaryonssource.mil

{search for ‘SCRAY).

Sea reverse for additional informaton.

5207 2ED 1 8 7 Pagetof 2 1063 1400 BCCO Q011 190809 O1BIS207  lU42

V¥PLEASE DE"i'ACH HERE AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENTY


www.militaryonesource.mil
https://9,442.00
https://10,000.00

UL E NN RARER D CIEE O LR

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Credifing of Pavments - You may pay &ll or part of the New
Balahce at any time. However, you must pag the Minimum
Payment each month by the Paymert Due Date. Payments must
be made fn U.S. Dollars and be drawn on a U.S, nstitution.
Payments accompanied by the correct payment coupeon and
received before 12:00 Nacn ET, Monday through Friday {exciuding
bank holidays), at the malling address as shown on the front will
be credited io yolis Acceunt.as of the date of recelpt. If we accept
a payment received at any other lacation, with po payment coupon
enclosed, or that does not contorm io'the payment instructions
provided, that payment may be subject to a detay In crediting of up
10 5 days after #ife dale of receipt, Payments initiated with a
customer service representative-will be subject to the applicable
payment cut off times. o

Method of Determining the Average Daily Balance {Inciuding
New Transactions) - The Averzge Daily Batance of your Purchases
and Cash Advances {including Convenience Checks and Balance
Transfer Checks) is calculated separately. We take the beginning
balance of your Purchases or Cash Advances for each day, add new
Purchases or Cash Advancas {as of the transaction date), unpaid
Finance Charges, other Charges and fees, and subtracl Payments
and Credits. This gives us the daily balance. Then, we add up alf
the dally balances for the billing cycle (credit balances are excluded)
and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle, This
gives Us the Average Daily Balance. "Billing cycle” is defined zs the
time period-from the closing date on your previcus statement uril
the clostg date on this statement.

Method of Computing Finance Charges - Finance Charges for
Purchases and Cash Advances are calculated separately. Finance
Charges for Purchases begin te accrue on the frarsaclion date and
are figured by multiplying the applicable Daily Periodic Rate by the
Average Daily Bafance for Purchases (induding current transactions)
and thers multiplying that armaunt by the number of dzys in the billing
cycle. Finance Charges for Gash Advances begin to accrue on the
date you obtain the Cash Advance (or the transaction date shown oh
your monthly statemnent for Gonhvenlence Checks) and are figured by
rultiplying the aﬁplicable Daily Periodioc Rate by the Average Daily
Balanee for Cash Advances (including current trensactions) and then
multiplying that amount by the rmber of days In the billing cycle and
zdding the “Cash Advance Fea". The “Cash Advance Fee” is an
additional FINANCE CHARGE lmposed every time you use an ATM,
the card, or a Converience Check fo oblain a Gash Advance. Thete
is a minimum FINANCE CHARGE of §.50.

FOR CUSTOMER SERVIGE INQUIRIES OR TO REPORT
LOST OR STOLEN CARDS CALL
855-574-2423 OR 1-407-762-7162

Payments Marked “Paid in Full” of Disputed Charges - We will
not accept checks, money orders, or asy other payinent tems
marked "payment in full" {or other fanguage to indlcate full
satfisfaction of the indebtedness) if such payment is less than the full
amaunt gue in fuf satistaction of the indeblednass except by a
writter. agreement signed by our authorized officer. Al
communications regarding disputed charges, Including checks,
money orders, or any other items sent as "payment in full” of a
disputed amount must be sent fo:

SunTust Bank
P.O. Box 620548
Otandg, FL 32862

BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY
In Case of Errars or Questions About Your Biil

If you think your bifl is wrong, or if you need more information
about d transaction on your bill, write us on a separate shest at
the address under Disputed Charges as soon as posshble, We
must kear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the
first bill on which the error or problem appeared. You can
telephone us, but doing so will nat preserve your rights.

In your fetter, give us the following information:

« Your name and account riumber

- The doftar zmount of the suspected errar,

+ Describe the error and exflain, if you can, why you
befieve there is an etror. I you need more information,
describe the ltem you are unsure about,

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are
investigating, but you are stiil obfigated to pay the parts of your bill
that are not in guestion. While we investijate your question, we
cannot report you as definquent or take any action to collect the
amounrt you guestion,

Forelgn Exchange/Currency Canversion - i the Card Is used
for sransactions in a currency other thart U.S. doflars, the
exchange rate between the transaction surrency and the bilfing
currency ysed by MasterCard for processing such forelgn
transactions is either (a) a rate sefected by MasterCard from the
range of rates available in wholesale currengy markets for the
applicable ransaction precessing date, which rate may vary from
the rate MasterCard itselt receives or (b) e government
mardated rale In effect for the applicable fransaction processing
date, increased by up to three percent (3%). f acreditis
subsequently given for a trarsaction, it wifl be decreased by up to
three percent (3%},  [f the credit has a different ransaction
processing date, then the exchange rate of the credit can be
greaterfliess than that of the original transaction. The curency
conversion rate on the day before the transaction processing date
may differ from the rate in effect at the {ime of the transaction or
on the date the transaclion is posted on the Account. The
converted amount shall be provided in U.S. dollars,

O1BIF2C7 - 6 - 01/23/18



,.:,,//,/’///; ' Statement Closing Date: 08/09/2019 o
*Z SUNTRUST v Accourt Number: XXXX XXX XXXX 9295 i

Page 2of 2

Your Business Credit Card Statement

IMPORTANT NEWS

Nothing says easy like handling your Business Credit Card
with SunTrust Business Card Onfine. You can manage your
expenses, limit employee spending, schedule payments and make
changes to your account at your convenience. Learn more at
suntrust.com/sbeo or calf us at 855-574-2423.




SAMPSON CREEK CDD

SUNTRUST CREDIT CARD
ACCOUNT ENDING 5311
INTERNET SUPPLIES MISC SPECIAL EVENT CAMP SUPPLIES FIELD TRIPFS
Tga_nsacﬂcn Date | Transaction Detall Amount 57200.41050|,57200.54600 .57200,45400 ,57200.48512 . B7200,49513
STATEMENTDATES/9/19

i 7/12/19{TIKIZSHAVED ICE $ 120,00 5 120.00
2 7/16/191 EXXON MOBIL 3 5.99 S 599
3 7/17/13]WALMART $ 71.05 $ 71.05
4 7/18/19] COMPLIANCE SIGNS $  14B.50 $ 148.50 - :
5 7/21/19 { WALMART 5 33.99 5 33.99
6 7/231/19] DOLLARTREE s 14.91 14.91
7 7/22/19| PUBLIX s 25.00 $ 2500
[ 7/23/19 | WALMART $ 91.80 $ 91.80
9 7/23/19[OTC BRANDS s 99.57 $ 99.57
10 7/24/19 | DOLLARTREE s 13.65 13.65
11 7/24/18 [WALMART $ 15.50 15.50
12 7/26/18 [OTC BRANDS < 75.86 5 75.86 .
13 7/30/48 I TIKIZSHAVED ICE 120.00] . - s 120.00
14 8/8/19 [WALMART s 17.31 $ 17,31
15 8/8/19 | WALMART $  312.96 5 31286 :
16 7/11/18|FGA FIRSTSTUDENT k 248.00 s 248.00
17 7/18/18{ FGA FIRSTSTUDENT S 248.00 E 248.00
i8 7/24/191 FGAFIRST STUDENT S 243.00 3 248.00
19 8/4/19{CONSTANT CONTACT $ 70.00 [ S 70.00 -
20 8/8/19{FGAFIRST STUDENT $ 2438.75 $ 248.75

$ 2,22984 [ § 70,008 343953 590,99 | § 4809018 744,00

YOUTH PROGRAMS/CAMP § 1,224.90

SPECIALEVENT § -

! N TOTAL DUE 3 1,224.80) l



https://1,224.9D
https://1,2.24.9D

From: Walmart.com -
Sent; Wednesday, August 7, 2019 1:06 P
To: kirivelpiece@rmsnf.com

Subject: Order received. Arrives 08/09. HEAD Penn Champ XD Tennis...

Help Center Your Account

Hello Kate,

Thanks for shopping with us. We're: processing your order now anqhwe Il emnail you again when there

are stafus updates You can also frack the status here.

Sincersly, ' 8 \bé

~Your Walmart Customer Care Team _//\’%/(\ﬂ (5 UJOO

Order#: 4901978126349 '2)30 ) 51 300 : 4
oI

Ships from Walmart

Artives by Shipping To

Fri, Aug 9 Kate Trivelpiece -

We'll send an email with tracking info when your order ships.

ftem

HEAD Penn Champ XB) Tennis Balls, 12 Cans (3 Balls per Can}
$24.49

219 8t johns Goif Drive
St Augustine , FL 32082

PSS PSRRI ST ES V

Qty Total

12 $203.88


mailto:kttivelpiece@rmsnf.com
https://Walmart.com

Order subtotal: $293.88.

Waimart shipping FREE

Total ta ' $19.10

Order total: $312.98
E)

Billing address Payment method(s)

Kate Trivelpiece MASTERCARD ending in 9205

5385 N. Nob Hill Road

Credit cards aren't charged untit your order ships. If you see a pending charge on your account prior
to shipping, this is an authorization hold to ensure the funds are available.

» Need to cancel? Click the Request Cancellation bufion in this link. Please act quickly — you
can anly cancel urtil your order starls processing.

« Need to refumn? Start a return for any Walmart or Marketplace item here,
For.more information visit our retums help page.


https://Sunrise,.FL

From: Tikiz Shaved {ce & fce Cream via Square -~
Sant: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 2:11 PM
To: kirivelpiece@rmsnf.com.

- Subject: Receipt from Tikiz Shaved lca & lce Cream

Now when you shop at sellers who use Square, your
receipts wilf be deliverad automatically.
Not your receipt?

Custom Amount $120.00 ’?92 bé)\’

Total $120.00

FRiGD

Tikiz Shaved fce & Ice Cream
816 Stone Ridge Drive
Ponte Vedra, FL. 32081

424-675-1095


mailto:ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com

Juf 36
2019 at
2:04
PM
#cOLt
Auth
code:
030172

§'2019 Square, ing.

1455 Markef Strect, Suite 500
Ban Fravmsm C!‘ 94?0-5

Mannox G Ob@nS‘mveag imiprove thls man

og_are Privacy Policy » Not your receipt?
~Manags. prgfarenge for dvgrtal recalpts




THEBEATE Lnental | rading. sare & Jegure Checkout - Lrosr KecsIpt
Shipping Payment Order Summary
KATE TRIVELPIECE Sharyn Rosina ftem Count: 14
¢/o ST. JJOHNS GOLF & N subtotal: $75.86
COUNTRY CLUB o/o Sampson Creek GDD 6Ms  Shippings  $13.99
B R T 77 B385 N Nob HIillRd Shipping Biscount: $13.99
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR Suntise, FL 33351 Sales Tax: 7 %000
ST AUGUSTINEV Unlted States ORDEE TOTAL: — 375815
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL. 32082 904-599-9003 B
United States ‘ ;
904-509-9093 kirivelpiece@rmsnf.com _
STANDARD: Master Card | & 200 4 ‘\’
SFREE! xxxx-xx%-xxxx-gzis 2230 - \ o
06/23 ‘ 7 - 0
Estimated Delivery Date: ~ SOD
Aug 2, 2019 ' - %\}S
In order to delflver your order as Your credit card will be billed as ’ w
soon as-possible; your order may be O7GC Brands, Inc, U\\O\
shipped In multiple packages. R /I ga -
Cart 14 ltern(s)
FTERT ' qry PRIGE TOTAL
Laminated Big Tails Animal Bookmarks 1 $4.47 4,47
#13742018 %643  Saved 1%

48 Plece(s)
Est Delivery: Aug 2, 2019

hitps:/fwww.orientalirading. comiwebirecalpt Pvisitorid=c7 5806507413 15250465cl aach2dcieartid=57dfbo1 266ed7 281 an240c8f5f5h07a0 214


https://www.orlentaltradlnA.com/web/recelPi?vlsltorid-c75f8cc659f4f31525c465cffaacb2dc&cartld=57dfuo126ced7281aa240c8f5f5b07ac
mailto:ktrlvelpiece@rmsnf.com

RES

ublin

John's Craek Ceater
W45 County Rd. 210 ¥
81 dohng, FL 32259
Store Wanager: Pete Wuller
904-230-3339
0 CEDSR BRODH 9988 7
CLOROY WIPE LEWCH

T8 2FR 7.00 EGT
You Saved 1.65

WINDEX (:LESNER 5.9 7

HTNDEY BLUE TRIGGR 3957

Grdar Total
Tales Tax
Grand Votal

2 3 I~
R
Wt
o ity
ES S~

Gredit Payment VicH
{lange 0.
fpecial Price Savings 1.65

B FAARS LR AR S b B R ER RS

& Your Savings at Publix *

3 1.65 ; %
EERE SR R SRR R

FRESTO!

Trace #: 077551
Rafereice #: 148266475
poct ¥ KRKXENONXEXG295
Purctiass WasterCard
Awpunt: $25.00
auth ¥: (072957

CREDIT TARD PURCHASE

ANGO00IO4TGI0 Wastercard
Entry Hethod: fhip Read
Hode: ‘ Tsauer

Your caskier «as Greon
0722721915220 319 RI07 G088 LU0

Explors the many vways to save at Pubiix,
ey bargaing at pullix. con/savingstyle

Fublix Supeic Markets, Thae,

Cp’ga;ﬁ mj gupp [1eg
230 57200-54€00

Toeh] 19
rd



https://Hastc?tU.rd

R

dee beck of reeeipt for your chance
o wipe $1000 10 #: IRﬁNDﬂBIQL\i

Walmart 2, e

904 417 969 My (30BRY JO SMITH
845 DURBIN PAYILION OR
S JOHNS, FL 32265

S8 00928 G 003043 TEF 43 TRY 06728
BUDGET SAVER 007453434200 £ 2.27T1
BUDEET SAVER 007493484500 ¢ 227
BRC FULR AR 007064001550 F 4.97 71 -
1E SR BAR 007064001551 ¢ 4 T
VOIDED BANKCARD TRANSACTION
TERHLNAL # 50010132

TIANSACTTION NOT COMPLETE

07724719 12:22:42

SHUBTOTAL 14.48

A1 6.500 % 0.95
PIF 0508 % 0.07
TOTAL 5.50
MCARD TEND 1550
Haare Lorcand xaxx wewk wexe G295 T 1

RBPROVAL § 024597
FF¥ §# 9205060791859
PAYMENT SERVICE - A
AL AGOROBGODA10T0
fC IRASSOEBOTBEILCE
FFREINAL 4 50010132
=0 SIGNATURE REQUIRED,
0F/24/19 12:23:16
CHANGE BUE 0.00
PIF Notice
HOMR WECELPT CONTAINS A 0.50¥% PUBLEC
118 RASTRUCIURE FEE, PAYABLE 10 THE
LT COMALRETY GEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. =
HHE [FE TS COLLESTED AND USED TO
FINANCE PUBH LG THMAROVEMENTS IN THE
OISTRICE. THIS TEE IS NOT A TAX AND
15 CHARSED TN MODETION TO SALES TAX.
THIS FEF BECOMES PART OF THE SALES -
PHRICE AN S SUBYCT TO SALES TAX,
# ITENS SOUJ 4
& 8522 2047 0938

| "‘]ﬂlmﬂlmlllll}llﬂ'ﬁl L ﬂhﬂlﬂiﬂl illlslﬁiliﬁilllllll

01/24/1‘5 12 '-"3 10
wexGUSTOMER COPYx=x
S with Walmet app to save receipts

H-iﬂri
A

'r.:.mvrw-e:

Surrmer Qanp SeapLes?
3 90 57200 4951 2

A
—/2%[1]

kY]


https://57;;)..oo

S2e baok o

] receipt rour
o uia 31006 19 i:méﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ'ﬁgmm

& % ﬁﬁ
nare > % DOLLAR TREE
Seve money. five better, E%“ stn:;t miﬁ @E’ Aéuq)_m-aaan -

$04-£77-0583 Har -Baapy 3g ST E‘Igzﬂumin fauilion Dr

B35 DURBIH Phuzt oy 5 30000
iR §t Johns FL 32259-000 i
5T ol
ST6 60928 ppy ‘E%%sz‘g EL 32755 o _

CRDOTES t0 * pmpg iy i 04 TR# 0485 pESRNTIOR WY PRIE TR
37 TER Fi gotagpceensd F G.90 RENDOH ADVNCE COLJRET 3006 110 10
gfgéggllggr Eﬂl&dgg?ggg? ; 3?3 ! RAPPA_AGVHCD CLORTHG 37PG FOIL } }gg 133;{
ggﬁggfgs“ Sg%;’ggﬁgﬁg;? ; 3: &7 nH nmagg{%g %%E ﬂﬂmmﬁs 102 1 {gg iggg
MIES  002439agsay; [ -4t o EIRESIDE RES HASHALLES 107 oL X
o H T (A P B
SUACK CAKE  (oadaustdddl 347 4 LI NEW TOUER PZALE GRPLS PEE 1 100 1.0
Ry dosgaanazsy £ 57yl LICNEY LOUGR POZLE dBPCS PDO 1 106 107
50 NS Miyg ooaoo006desa F (g3 ¥ CHD 48PC HEQ TOVER pOZAE PDO 4 T.60 1.0
FRVET ‘SHatag u%‘%%%é‘é%‘g%m; 8.72 D doee HE TUER POOE o 4 R
Olortey 't UStibnanibiplp 28 D 465E N TOUER ot fd 1 L Lo
00141000g7g ¢ S-30 M :
SUpTOTY 9.9 ¥ Seb Total $13.00
THE 1 glagg st “’Hf ggﬂgﬂ%&m 00
PIF a.segg?_m 9?.' 0 Total sg.ss
i G -4 Yastercard §13.65
fastarcarg  (JSMWTED g7 : werAatdl  dpproved
ARTRRELE A Akt ace flonber: 026M02/01318
{ race Hupber:
?E%Egggggggﬂﬂgm Chip Card AXD: 0600000041010
3 ZARTUC S e =
TiESL b 28566082 4 ' WO SHOP OR-LIVE AF DOULARTREE L0
Sla‘q?ﬂ UBE RElizpen ; B
VB 3083 i WE VALUE Y0UR OPINION! %
YOUE pEretor b ﬁnticf nee 0.a¢ *  Please provide your fesdback at ¥
mggﬂgnwr LBHYATHS § g 5gs PigLye ¥ www. dollartresfeedhack .com #
bPj tn§§g§§¥§EDE§§{ oRAVABLE 10 THE - *Receive chences to win $1,000 daily pluss
FiE FEE 1 cﬂlecrznpﬂﬁgrﬂggg\'%E?. * nstent prizes valued at $1,500 weekly
’sr§§§ FPEBLIE PR EriFyTs 3y THE *  or by calling 3-877-368-2540. %
§ tmgé' TBIS FEE 15 wpy # 70X nin ¥ For coselete rules. eliaibility and sueepstabes ¥
THIS FE E%E%?&Eism;ﬁ{’mgm SALES Fay. ® veriod and previous winners please yisit ¥
PRICE & 1§ SUBSECT m%g{‘gﬁ?g-,fs ¥ mw.doﬂartree‘r'mack.c_gﬂ ;:
Teg 1o LEHS Sern 14 . % Ho purchese/suruey reuired in enter-
1924 1400 3904 2034 gq15 ¥ Syppstakes sponsared by Enpatiiica, Ine. ¥
WWM”WEMWM ' ! I ’ i H ® gerose oultiple niernatiopal clients, *®
b i lf”ligﬂwmmﬂm % Suruey Code! 7479 €645 0136 0209 :
THRRK vay rop ¢ .
B7/23718 I{Bppérg{ 8 WITH g ¥ e will aladly exchends any unopaned iten *
Sean uity oo CUSTOMER COpYsxy *  uith srieinal receipt. be do not offer resunds, %
1th Halnare gap to spue feqeiptg Fhkkchkbibilbh kit oeeb kb Rk
EIES -ﬁ*“l, §045 07633 01 011 26511028 7/24118 11:11
Ay Seies fissoeiate:Hary
ﬁ':% .
TURE

Summer Camp Svpetes?
320. 57200-U451=

g
i 19


www.dol1artreefeei:ftlack,_colll
https://Ii.One.rs
https://cat1Ple.te
https://w.dollartreefeedback.com

5

See hack of CECEIBT For yaye
0 win $1000 1p #:—]NSMNZéIQQﬁ-Chance

3 ¢ THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING
Waimart »j2

. PAPA JUHN'S PIZZA
904 4179658 Mar -B088Y 30 sy K
84?}_0%%? rffﬂggg R Driver: Yevagen Pletenets
o NG, FlL 32059
ST Guozy 0P 009032 TE# 32 g 06830 x\

GY STNI100 &y 00787420585 Order & : 0001 )
MINERAL SPO 085‘,177000533!—! 833;(( Order ?i¥n3 : 100 A
SUNSCREEN 0000774213001 3.97 %
5‘;522, J;gzl(qu ggs;mmozaaa 6.98 X \
CKSG 068113122391 3.98 X 59 8 0T AT
ORED 004900003327 F 3 00 1 Jute 1123 B 01D: 00:23
SUBTOTAL gy g9 3
TAX 1 6.500 ¥ 1.86 \
PIF 0500 ¥ 014 C ‘
TTAL 3399 Phore £ (304) 599-6003

. MCARD TEND 33.99 Customer  + W& bae ino
HASUSrCard  wxrn mne g 995 T 1 Customer )(at..\i paol tincher %?

APPROVAL f 021407
i ot o
D AGU00000041010 ool Thraesddoagh. ~
IC 0A78800C9403CsRS Pronised Tine:1: 30 ﬁf‘f 0\
FERMINAL. # SCO10775 ) aé
*HO STGNATURE REQUIRED, , ~ ‘\

0721419 17:20.97

o BF g 000 bress 219 St Jhos-folf Dr
YOUR RECEIPTCONTAL .90% PUBL, ,
Iﬁggag%?gé"raaggaNﬁn@agl_gu%op%ﬁfzm St Rugusting FL 32092 .
OP1 COMMUNTTY OEVEL OPHENT DISTRICE . .

THE FEE IS COLLECTED AN USED TO
FINANCE PUBL EC THPROVEMENTS 1§ TiiF
DISTRICI. THIS FEE I3 NOT A TAX AND

. ) - . ]
Is CHARGED T JODITION 10 SLES Thx. Sector °
HIS FEE BECOMES PART OF THE SALES e B e
PRICE AND £S SUSJECT 10 SALES TAX. Pelivel :,.Retr.ancs. olease bring plates
# ITEMS SOLD & and napking
1C# 4260 2894 3297 7414 8ZZ _
T ’l ' | J I E‘i “ l II . 2 <14 14" Original 27,50
il 'J (!; i | dil] 1 | | ..[ il +2 Pepperoncini Peppers .
(AN Y00 FOR SHOPPIAG W11 LS 2 Berlic Sauos 0w
21 122: .
AxxCUSTOMER. COPYran A G 96.00-
Sean with Halmert app to save recetpts & <idd> 1 hglrja
E3 +8 Pepperoncini Feppers
ih S +8 Garlic Sauce Cup o
%:;a”:‘i\;;;;gir Belivery Fee . %0
[e1 72 Subtotal: 126.50
Discount: 53.50
Total Tax: .00

CQ“\@ &’L‘ppm Dt 73,(}?%

220.°71200.4as |2 ;

Brdergk : 0002

rder i Time, < 10:57 aM
Tl |14 e

Cash: 73.C e
Balance Due: 13.00

E
7



g b

ComplianceSigrs.com ORDER RECEIPT

ORDER NUMBER: 825890 ORDER DATE: 2018-07-18 13:38:19

SHIP TO: : BILL TO:

Kare Trivelpiece Sharvn Rosina

Sanpeon Creek CDD/GMS
2319 5t johns Golf 5383 W. Job Bill Raad
St Rucustine, FL 32092 Sunrige, FL 233514751
United sStates

Phona: 9045999053

Szmpson Cresk CDD

United States
Prhone: 9554722E681

EMAIL: ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com
ORDER DETAIL:

Line Qv Description SKU
A

Price Tazal
2 NOE-15266-71 68.00  136.00
Podl Reies Sign NER-15266-Florida Swimming

Pool / 8pz - Aluminum>iluminum Fign 30xE0 in.

$68.08 CF-13121 - Custom Text— 3): Dawn /

Dusk ~
subtctal: 135.00
shipping: STANDRRD Shipping --- [Ground) 125G
“ Tan: 0.00
Total: 148.50
Mastezlard: * ANETACCERT-SALE® 1 Autherize.NET transaction id:61826316983, Auth

code:0l342%, AVE code:X, TVV code:b

SHIPMENT DETAIL:

Ship Method: STANDARD shipping --— [Ground] N

v’
Tracking Wumber: SL}’DDLM
5hip Debe: . ]
29 .S 7200 . LFIHCO
Tanark You £or vour oxder, please visit us zgainl BQ‘O N ‘

State Saies Tax MWotlces: CompliznceSigns, Ine. collects sales tax in ~’! ,'{‘ ) * ) l [q
states where online tex collectlop laws zpply -o remote sellers. Your

puarchase from ComglianceSigas, Inc. may be subject to use tax. Each -

gtakts has scparate reporting requirements to ramit the proper amount k’/‘:

of use tax. State and logal taxz rates zre spbject to change at any ~
time. Shipping charges may also e subject to tex in applicabla

statas.

Tax—Sxemot Starus: If you are tax exempt and are shipping to = state
whers we collect sales tax, you way complete vour order, and email us
at galestaxcerts@compliancesigrns.com. We will refund The sales tax as
soon as we have the appropriate fax certificares. Tax Exemption
Refunds caa be cpplied within 30 days from order date. Notify us as
smon as your order is placed to assuxre that your refund is applied.


https://c:la!'.ge
https://Authori.Ze.NET
https://TAND~.RD
mailto:ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com
https://riv-elpie.ce

NDOLLAR TREE

Sture 593 (904 417-9040
675 ﬂurhm Bavilien Dr

¥
St Johas FL 32259-000¢
GESCRIPTION §7Y  PRICE TOTRL

SBTR TSSUE 4P UALUE
$BIH TSSHE 4PK UALHE

1
%
$BTH TSSUE 4K UALUZ 1
SCAR Bl DUST PAH/BRUSH 5.675 1
SCRE BUD OUST PRH/BRYSH 5.875 1 .
BARBRSCL STHG LOE SAU ERB 52 } R
1
i
]
i
1
1

1.607
BRABKSOL STHUE ALOE SHU LRM 52 00 1.007
BRRARSOL STHAG ALOE SHU CRH 52 .00 1.001
BARBASOL STHHG RLOE SHU CRH 5 A0 1.00%
BARBASOL STHNG ALDE SHU CRA SZ il 1.00%
BARBASOL STHHG ALOE SHG CRY 5 At £.007
BARBASOL STHYG ALOE SHYU ERN 52 1.00 1.007
BAREASOL STRNG ALUE SHY 2Rl 52 1.00 1.007

S4b Total $14.00

SALES FaxX §1.91

fotal £14.91

Hastercard 5{4.91

EPY m*xmxxmz% Aporaved

Purchise thip
ﬂuthia‘rane Hunber: &21792!022961
Lhia Card ATD: ALO0SGOOCE1DIA

He4 SHOP QN-LIME AT BOLLARTAEE.LDY
kFrfckkkkkkkickb kil Bk bk ek bRk
# HE VALUE YOUR QPINIGN! *
% DPlease provide yoyr feedback at #
. dollartresfesdhack, con
*Recejve chances to win $1,000 datly ]US*
% instant prizes valued af $1,500 weeE]y %

of by calling J-877-3658~2540,
For conplete rules, eligibility and suespatakes *
periad and previnus yinners pi2ase visit
waiet 0o lartreefeedhack .con %

¥
*®
£
S o purchase/survey reauired to sater.
ES
#
£
*

e A

%

a*

Sueepstakes sponsnred by Eneathica, Ing.
aorass aultipte intermational clients.
Survay Ceda: Fi79% 0572 4236 1204

-

Ve oil) gladly exchangs 2oy uporened iten
% gith original receipt. lie du nat offer refuads.
Fekpgibikdkiskbbknbkpkiopiniibnpktebik b for

B472 07693 02 022 X317 721119 19
Seles fissociate:Hadison

Hoae WO b %

See ek of receipt for vour chance
to win $10D0 ID #:7NBMBIBIKIC

Walmart ;2

904-417-9688 Mor:BORRT JQ SMI}'H
845 DURBIN PAVILION DR
ST JOHNS, FL 32059
STH# 00928 OP¥ 008039 TEH 39 TRE 01721

GOLDFESH 003410004714 F 9.98 §
MWEB24PK QU7B74229726 F 4.98 N
NAB COOKIES 904400004542 F 6.98 N
FRULT ROLLUP 001500048587 F 5.87 8
FRULT SNACKS 001600016710 F 3.48
CADDEES €00 003010012490 F 5.92 N
NAB COOKTES 004400004542 F £.98 N
RICE KRISPT Q03800007781 F g.08 i
SNACK CAKE 002430004314 F 3.47 0
SNACK CARE 002430004301 F 3.47 0
SNACK CAKE  G02430004350 F 3470
BROWNTES 002430004331 F 3.47 0

SUBTOTAL T1.05

TOTAL 71.05

HCARG TEND 71.05
Hastercard xxxx waxx wFExw 9205 ¥ 1,

APPROVAL # D17952
REF # 1042000319
AID AGOCO000041010
T 24BE3CROERL0173
TERMINAL # SCG1031S
=NO STGNATURE REQUIRED
a¥/17s18 20:32:12
CHANGE DUE 0.0
# 1TekS SDLB 12
TCH# 5950 6475 BB2

M ugumnw] lfiﬂﬂUﬂL il

(37/17/19 20:32:12
. wexCUSTOMER COPYxxx
Scan with ¥alnart app to save receipts

..qai

Cprp Supplsd
o0 [LT00.UY512

o
s \ \Gl


www.dollartreefeedback.co.!11
www.dollartreefeedback.com
https://Hasterc.11.rd

A o " =

Sgnin  Wish %) ¥
jin - Wishist  Ordes
s CART
: . — o
Enter Keyword ot item & Q 1-800-875-8430 %q Live Chat
Cunalor Quink Dder % Lewess Priee 363 ¢ Help

Party Supplies Holidays & Events Toys & Games Crafts Teaching Supplies Wedding Religicus hems  Summer Sche

Order Receipt o
THANK YOU!

Your order has been received, Next you wilt ive the following messages about this order;

+ Confirmation email with ordet details within 24 hours.

+ Shipping confirnation email with tracking information.

If you have any questions about your order, please contact us at 1-800-875-8480 or email us at
prdersiBorenal com

Please keep vour order nurnber handy and print this page for future reference.

&

Order Number: 897281505 Placed On: 7/22/19
Shipping Payment Oxder Sunmmary
KATE TRIVELPIECE Sharyn Rosina Item Count: 1
/o ST, JOHNS GOLF & . Subtoalt 999,57
COUNTRY CLUE o/o Sampson Creek COD GMS  Shipping: $13.99 .

: Tt 53850 Nob Hill Rd Shipping Discount $13.59
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR Sunrise, FI, 33351 Sales Tax: Sg.00
ST. AUGLISTINE United States CRDERTOTAL: " Sgnsy
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32002 904-599-9093 OO
United States o dl/“
804-598-0003 kmvelpleOE@msnf.com Y Q ‘ :’ * ""
STANDARD: Master Card 601 —6(.}6/(\
SFREE! XXXXXHKK-XKXKG295

06/28 &

Estimated Delivery Date: 6 7 9£7 O 4—C{ q OQ

Jul 30,2079 4
in otder to deliver your order as Your credit card wilf bo bilfed as ( bl C/; C -

¥
sSoon as possible, yourgrdermay pe  OTC Brands, ins, :‘p )

shipped in muitiple packages

Cart 11 Itema(s)
VEM ory PRICE TOTAL
. Mustache Pess 1 36,47 %6.47
&5 12647543 g3 Saved 265
Per Boren

f’ Est Delivery: Jul 36, 2919

ML

Nose Pencil Sharpeners 1 5739 738



https://9rdm:s.@nriem~l.com

Total

h 1 200

Custom Amount

Tikiz Shaved lce & lce Cream.

616 Stope Ridge Drive.

LA

Ponfe Vedra, FL. 32081
424-675-1095

MasterCard 9295 (Keyed)

PO

Rk

L O

R At

A -ui@?’ﬁl%s'sdnare,:lnc.
1455 Market Street; Suite 660 . .+
. .- SanFrancisch, CA 94103
@ Map)

- Sqiate Privacy Policy - Not Your recejpt?

$120.00

Jul 12
2019 at
4:23
Py
FFIMLE
Auth
code:

012062

bpx-_ﬁ_fq‘ OnenStreetivan Improve this map.

Mangge preferences for digital receipts

i
N

) kS a


https://Fra~~l$.CQ

. CIRCLE K # 1438
100 GATEAY CIRCLE . 2
JACKSOWVILLE FL “3p25
| 'mem@m T i (| ﬁ

390 579@0 Scﬁuoo

i 0?/16/’2019 18 129 418 AM
RegIster 2 Trans #; 4397 Gp ID: 1
T S’nur cashxer EHP i ‘

| ;i'24ﬂk AR WATER S me W

Subtetal = %599
S Tax o= $0.00
. Total= 5.9
, | Chaige Due = $0.00
Erecht | . $5.99
TX}DCXXX)O(X}(XX‘BZQS Hastercard
- INVICE: 0017327 .

. AIITH 016591

PES: Pu:chgse/capture
. Site #x 008{3000069905118
Shift Mumper. 1 .
 Seruence: Number 70060 -
_ Thip-Read

*-Mastercard

 Mode: Tssuer | -

Iy 30300000841010

- TVR: 0BODOORGOO . -
1AD: 0{]1060?06IEEUBOOADFCDOGOGDOQBOOD{IOFF )
- TSTy ECOO - '

- ARC: o0 T

,APPRBVED 015592

T wilt. pa? the total accormng to the
'terms of agreement with the card -jaster.

e e et A B B, ke A 3 T S i i T T

: T,e’:U L!S ab;m‘t’. '
“your visitl
veonmoniTyisit

© T o



B Thank y@u for
' Choosing rmﬁ

£ Student Charter Center

Normat Business Hours Printed on AUG 08, 2019 at 07:27:02 GST

Phone. Number 855~272-3222

LR

Notice of Trip Confirmation P dgrpates :
| 0816?12019
| g 55:

ST JOHNS GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB

5385 N. NOB HILL RD.
SUNRISE , FL 33357 ‘ _ S W—
us ' e
YOUR TRIPWILL BE HANDLED BY OUR JAGKSONVILLE GSA 4 BRANCH.
| ATTN: KATE TRIVELPIECE

FOR CHANGES PRIOR TO YOUR TRIP, CALL THE GHARTER CENTER AT

855:272-3222. GONCERNS ON THE DAY OF THE EVENT, CALL 3
S04-508-4616 f 904-598-2880 / 904-522-7490

1] osMwR018

_ Large Conventional. | SAMPSON CREEK 219 ST MIALTEPLE - SEE
- . . JOHN'S GOLF DRIVE, ST.  |iTINERARY, ,
' AUGUSTINE, FL, 32092, US | Service End Time:
Service Start Time: 08/11/2019 2 :30 PM

08/11/2019 1 :30PM

1 gmwtﬁn '
‘ Euen
Thank: you'fm; bouking“with First Sfudent. Please review yo‘t)':r confirmation for accuracy. 5 Q-O 5 7010(}%@[{‘(

This nofice’ of Tap Confirmation in conjunction with the: attached Tems and Condmons gavem your trip.

212,19 -

DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORT]ON WITH YOUR PAYMENT. KEEP UPPER PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS,

Pleage make check or money
order payoble to First Student. -
Inc and return your payment to LOCATION NUMBER: 12638
. thesddress provided. CUSTOMER NUMBER: 1342358
TRIP NUMBER: 80409676
o INVOICE TOTAL: $249.75
22457 Network Place

CHICAGO, IL 60673-1221

00000L2E3L0001342354008040957600000245750



https://BQSine.ss

© BBY I.OBBY

‘ ..upzr Scmmgs SuperSdectmn!

{500 St t\ugustme Rd B

Jacksoniille, EL 322
70 (904 886 46@3 .

)by Lobby Stnre

S _
iy Junm W SHE :;.

pe2 T
Y000 cratts 5,58

2.99 ed i
0g0o CardeRParty ;.99
OTAL, 7 7.9
Thl 883
: ' g.53
SCOUNT #: *ﬂmiﬂt*ﬂ%%
3TR#> 008 c :
et msTERc;\Ra INSERTED,

Mastercan A
ARB % xyr-x-x#xmcxxx 295 TP sk
uTH - RESR 00

i 2
173608081042 ougez. | 3000
ATD: AOODOCRDANGHD. - o P
157+ EBOD ARC:DO _c_ua:_osaa
v ' B00000BOOD g

. Wastercard .
IAB {301BA00003220000{){3GGG€56{}000013000
<

o Stgna‘ture ’ ) f .
' : .00

CHF\NGE BUE

number m’ ‘Itema Puifclﬁased:. 3

1

Thank ‘fnu P\e ase cOme again.
Becoite @ ;fan on Facebuok
"of receipt

Return Pchcy ory back

V_i 51t our uebsi‘te

B

5080
o -Bfefw oo M
o --Con‘cmued on S1de 2"‘.;

ha‘t ww hﬂbbvmbbv JOOm.

cociot fot s it See back of reteipt tor your chary
; shance

See bdckm&d £
to win $1000 1D TREKGE CRSHH to
o win $2000 STNG
I 1D #:7N6XXZBI06S -
Wﬁ‘mat‘t arl'su_ W [ g |
904 260 4402 Hr:TED 18D 90 a mar i3 :-
 J0a81 SAN JOSE BLWD STE 1 (-417-9688 Woi-BOBGL Jo SHIT
e S CONTLLE [l 32223 45 DUREIN PRVILTON DR
SU OIDE2 OBk 09026 1 6 26 TRE 03274 TR 0092 ST JOHNS, FL. 32259
i BALL " 00786 7818341 5274, S 0052 0P DUSOZ9 TER 29 TRk 0658
SO LR B (oo
ANKERS  0804U2001308 272 HARERS qoEerEsis 0. g?, %
MARKFRS nsswglglgea 372 MARKERS gggggiﬂﬂls 397 })§
16.17 - i
X1 T.000 % 61, PaRTE 0rEi00EeE F .97 ]
oA 1.8 S SUBTDIAL 977
wowe B 1731 TAX:1 6.500 ¥ 17.52
fﬁa_,[er-{,&, KxaX RXLE KEXE 9965 1 'P'IF 0.500 % 1.18
aw&gvgtﬂgﬂtnmam ‘ W gﬁ
| ORWVENT L o *EEiR?QIENL 18.54
NIl AOOO000DD4TSI0. MEROVIL 8 otoesz, ; s I
h 4F1395§7agétﬁ;ﬁ%% A eI o N
3 1 ) 0y
kY smmum_ REOUIRLY) | %ﬁ?ﬁ;ﬁmﬁ%"gﬁm‘ S
8.1 L e
g iTH‘tb " 08/10/19 © bﬁlms
1 9274 .- HANG
PIF Ea’cics SR

1l ﬁaﬁ‘mmm ma\ mixm\\w A AT

A

1.O% | mceb ' THE
08119 18 :15:20 HE FEE IS
WIS e Y FINANCE P%ﬁ%&%ﬁ@ USE) 10
o wi U Walmart apo to save race ?TéSERICT THEG TEE Iﬁ%%?"rg N THE
EiRE IS CHARGED INIADOTION 10 e .
?‘P’ ,_.:'-’:H,:‘i,. 3 PRICE ANDB%O S‘EPART CF THE SALE’?(
Rl PUBECT 10 SALES TALS,
4i 4349 7 :

S i

(es1 JIQ 1?
Scan wi thx:f; g mpﬁiiﬁ
' : mdrt ap;} 1o save recaipts

Heuy s

o

Kinder Go
Soolg@,a

200 57500, 40O

>
@429



Thank you for

Choosing First!

Fu'st Student Charter Center

‘&ormai Business. Hours Printed on AUG 16,2019 at-14:23:33 CST
Phone Number 855-272-3222

Notice of Trip Conﬁrmaﬁon '

STJOHNS.GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB
/5385 N. NOB HILL RD

{SUNRISE, FL 33381 - ;
, YOUR TRIP WILL BE HANDLED BY OUR JACKSONVILLE GSA 4 BRANCH,
- ATTN: KATE TRIVELPIECE FOR CHANGES PRIOR TO YOUR TRIP, CALL THE CHARTER CENTER AT
B ' 855-272-3222, CONCERNS ON THE DAY OF THE EVENT, CALL 5
k S S '904-509-4616:‘ 904»59&2&30 /904-622-7490

BRI 0?£29!2_0_19 ' Large Conventronal ST. JOHNS GOLF & DAVE AND BUSTER'S -
. . . COUNTRY CLUB-213 ST |7025 SALISBURY RD,
y JOHNS GOLF DR, ST * | JACKSONVILLE, EL,
A | AUGUSTINE, FL, 82092, US | 32258, US -
’ Sérvice Start Time: Service End Time:
k 07/28/2019 11:30 AM 07/29/2019 3 :30 PM

- Thank ~yoy‘~f6r.i':q§>gmg with First Stuident. Please review yd‘uj confifmation for accuraey,
This notice of Tdp Corifirmation in:conjunctiori with the attached Terms and Conditions govern your tip.

A
DEI'ACH AND RETURN THIS PORT!ON WITH YOUR PAYMENT KEEP UPPER PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDg‘«

Please make check or money
order payable to First Stident . ) - :
Inc and retuni your payment 1o LOCATION NUMBER: - 12638
the address provided. CUSTOMER NUMBER: 1342358 -
1 TRIP NUMEER: 80363433
» , INVOICE TOTAL: © $24800
© 22157 Network Place
. -GHIGAGO, 1L 606731721

00000126360001342354008036343300000248000



Thank you for

@h@ﬁsmg Fgrsﬂ |

lene N umbarass-zzfz-azzz

Customer Paym ent Recelpt

Sale -Approved

CardType ° . MasterCard
Card Numbef = J0OOKKXKXXXXXT493
Expiration Date " 202201 |

L. Dafe’ . - AUG162018

S UTime - 11:54:30 -

‘"Au*.thorh-_ét'iéhi‘# ‘f 5D26B50A0C96786DA0052028CRI1FO4BBEATELES
w A"‘*’unf o 243 00 T
7 Orer !D D 1342353 80363424
CSaleéOrder  B0363424.

Trip Dite 0711512019

. Custommer Copy



T hamk ym,a fm’

B Choosing Fars’&!
Phone Number 855-2?2-3222 . _
Customer Payment Receipt

“Balé - Approved

Kl

R

Card:';lfj;;:e © .. MasterCard 5

Gard Numbgr XOU00000000KT4S2 g@o

‘Expiration Date. 202211

P

£

Cpate - . AUG16,2019

CTme . 115543

. Kithorization# ' 5D2FF295B73CA0GBS900CIBC24EGSSBASDI545D

-

*Amount . 248.00
OrderiD. - 1342358.80363430

' Sales.Order 80362430

072212019

“Customer Copy




ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
DETAIL INVOICE

Saint Johns Golf Homeowners Asso.

jCasey A Romein LLC

Parking Violations - 2

Friday, August 23, 2019 $ISO19CAD170921
Friday, August 23, 2019 $IS019CAD171367
ACTIVITY / COMMENTS:

Total Traffic Contacts: 6 Citations: 2 Warnings: 5

Comments - Traffic enforcement to include parking violations. MPH on Leo Maguire Pkwy,

EMIT PAYMENT TO;
asey ARomein LLC-
8SanBrisoWay
aint Augustine FL, 32092 -




Saint.Johns Golf Homeowners Asso.

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
DETAIL INVOICE

jCasey A Romein LLC

[Wednesday, August 28,2019 - |  SISO19CAD174675
Wednesday, August 28,2019 |  SISO19CAD175125

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS:

Total Traffic Contacts: 6  Citations: 3~ Warnings: 4
Parking Violations - 3

Comments - Traffic enforcement to include parking.violations. 56MPH on Leo Maguire Pkwy.

g5 Lkgt@

EMIT PAYMENT TO:-
sey A Romein LLC -
9 Casa Sevilla Ave.
aint Augustine FL, 32092




Saint Johns Golf Homeowners Asso.

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
DETAIL INVOICE

Casey A Romein LLC

Saturday, ,Sehtemberb}f; 2019 7:00AM 2

7:00PM

" |" s15019CAD181525 |
Saturday, September 07,2019 . | SISO19CAD181683

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS:

Total Traffic Contacts: 5~ Citations: -~ Warnings: 6 -

P'avrbking Violations - 3

Comments - Traffic enforcement to include parking violations. SOMPH on Leo Maguire Pkwy.

REMIT PAYMENT TO:.
. Romein L




billmg@centsec us
CWWW. centscc us -

- Sairit Augustine, FL
320921053
2 ff:.;'..ﬂUSA

ACTIVITY l)ES‘r RIPTION

3&.\ ‘:)O l

33@ 67-;‘-,,7
| 1 & Hci

Thiank you for chodsing Central ‘Scwr‘ity ‘Agency

RATE “~AMOUNT



https://5~336.00
mailto:bjffing@~e~ts~c.1.1s

READY
REMIT TOr Cintas

L i
DY FOR THE WORKDAY™

PO, Box 631025 _
CINGIWNNATEI, OH 43263-~1025

/0 Popl

SAMPESON CREBR CDD

ROUTE 4

INVOICE
PLEASE PAY DIRECTLY FROM THIS INVOICE

FAK e
PAYMENT INQUIRY

INVOICE # P 5034665568
DATE C 1 9/371%

PO # : N/A

STQRE # :

CUSTOMER # : 00105%2258
PRYER ¥ 1 DO10552255

SVC ORDER § :BG22034978
CREDRIT TERMS: NET 2{ DAYS

159626

. 21% SAINT JOENS GULF DR
SAINT AUGUSTINE, PL 32092-1683
$04-593-5093
FATERIAL # BESCRIPIION ™ 7

© 5150417 OFFICE
110 SERVICE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
120 CRRINET ORGANIZED
i3 EXPIRATION DATES CHECKED
409 SERVICE CHARGE
31029 143 PLASTIC BANDAGE S
33128 QUIKEERL F/P BANDAGES MED
43729 ¥~LONG BANDAGE MEDIUM
44249 ELASTIO STRIP SMALL
44429 LARGE PATCH 2Y43", WD

50009 ANTISEPTIC WIPES MEDIUN
B(53¢ ELCGHOL BPRAY BUMP 2/0%
51030 HAND SANITIZER SHMALL
§5558 DISINFECTANT WIFRE

70819 GAUZE PADS 3"H3"  SMALL
72240 ROLLER GAUZE 4" NON-STER
739028 HON-ADHERZNT PAD 27X3"SM
80200 BLASTIC. TAPE 1" X &' /ROLL
82420 READY-RIP 2%
82630 BLASTIC ACETYPE BANDAGE 3
91018 COLD PACK, BMALL, /80X
g2018 COLD PRCK, LARGE, 1/B0OX
100038 TRIPLE ANTIRIGTIC OINT 5M
100439 HYDROCORTISONE CREAM SM

. 102435 LIPALD SMALL

L Iiu2ed ALLERGY RELIEF TABLEYT MED

SPLINTER-GUT DISP MED

| REMIT PO Cintas
. P.O. Box §31025 o
CINCINNATI, OH 45263-1025

SIGNATURE :

kJ”ﬁL% H:L¢J¢“ﬁJ‘

SVC/BILLING QUESTIONS @ 504-562-7000
} 804~362-T020
s (972)Y886-7923
1 LoC #0292 RQUTE 0005

TUUTTOHTY PRICE

TPRICE

02835588

LT e e e e e R  calt ad B S o e S T e e i I T S e e

UNIT SUBTOTAL

SUN-TOTAL

TAX

POTAL

DATE ¢

NAME :

va v ax

220 . 573200 .54 Lo

“Page T 6F 1

50,00
56,00
£0.00
512 .95
$6.77
§12.99
$12.13
$7.25
$11.37
$8.81

$8,20
$14.94

$H,50
$4.82
$€.97
$7.59
$7.93
$8.53
$7.38
$5.02
$5.72
£8.85
$8.23
$7.84
$20.79
$8.66

$213.02
$213,02

$u.08
$213,02



https://SOIi-TOT.AL
https://l>.11.CK
https://ROLl:.ER

COMCAST
BUSINESS

| Account Number

Hello,

Tharks for choosing Comeast Busingss,

$261.03

Previous balancs

Payment - thank you 2ug 18 5261.006
"Balance forward ' - %0.00
Regitar monthly charges Page 3. ‘ 82108
Taxes, surchwges & fees - $6.00
New charges $261.03

@ Thanks for paying by Auto Pay
Your electronic payment of $261,03 will be applied on Sep 19,

2019

Datach; the .

| 849574140 1110618
i

1 Your bill explained

’ Services From
. | Sep 08, 2019 to Oct 07, 2019

! Billing Date
! Aug 28, 2019

* Th{'s page gives you a quick summary of your monthiy
bill, A detailed breakdown of your chargss begins on
page 3.

+ Visit business,comoeast.com/myaccount or see page 2
for other ways to contact us.

Please wite your account nurmber of your oheck of monsy order

I nel-inclite Correspontiencs yath pames

COMCAST
BUSINESS

141 NW BTH ST

POMPANO BEACH FL 33080-5250

SEER0G NCY P 28 201906268 NNNIMRED GU007ES G304

OFFICE SAMPSON CREEK GBO
C/O HOME QFC

5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

i el (DR L [ e

849574140331 0LL800261032

e TR TR T N TR T

8495 74 140 1110618
Sep 19, 2019

$261.03

Electronic payment will be applied Sep 19, 2018

Account number
Automatic payment

Please pay

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

iilllllIlI]lI(llli!i‘lllll'l!lll‘lllllll'llllll'gligiillzlflilltg

e

DA NG RP SRR NNENISNI




C O MC AST g Account Number l Billing Dats
BLISINESS [ 849574 1401110618 | Aug 28,2019

Services From

| Sep 08, 2019 1o Qct 07, 2018

Page
30fd

Comeast Business services $224.75

o
&
[
o

Voice Mall Service

What's

Internet: Fast, religble imlamet on ow Gig-

detalis

inchuded?

5

spead network
/ Gelent $19.85 s
?} Sefect ' TV: Keep your emplovess iformad and
Husiness Video ) T
e ‘ s i customarg enterfainsd

Music Choice $29.08

Daitixe 50 $105.95 Voice Numbers: (304)599-9003
Business Infernal

static - 1 $19.95 - :
Stafic K 51 Vs shows a servics is included in your packags: @
Voice Ling 330.95

Business Volce Visit business.comeast.com/myaccount for more

Equipment & services ' $18.65
TV 8ox + Remols ' 52,70

Equipent Fes s

Intarmeat

Equipment Fag £168.95

Voice

Other charges $16.63
Broadcast TV Fes £10.00

Federat Universel Service Fund §2.08

Regulatory Cost Recovery 8058

Directory Usting Managsrmant Fee %2.00

Voice Network Investment C 200

Additional information

2 to the Sporis and Enteriainment
retarra-o-Digtal Dalux@ . —

a, 21319, Comeast is realigning the prograrmming offered in
.:'mrﬁ' r’emf* Ai such timig, che D PIOgram auite to

-mm s ai:,d rzor & iax. Lui is

stion on programimer contraet explrations; which could atfect aur
of Ihe programness channsle, can be found at
iy finity. comdeontractrenswels/ or by calling S88.216.8634

BRI

oS BB DR DOvie

2Rl

SEIMIINN ODOA7 G0 "]:""1:1



mailto:PtB!a1:i@J-o;:.Dig,t;;;I.D;'/li;x
https://business,comcast.com/myaccolint

Hopping Green & Sams
Attorneys and Ceunselors
119 8. Morcoe Street, Ste. 300

£.0. Box 5526
Tallahasses, F1. 32314

850.222,7500
B T T e LRSS L STATEMENT B L e e
‘ July 31, 2019 |
Sampson Creek Community Development District : Bill Number 109118
-¢/o Governmental Mariagement Services, L1LC Billed through 06/30/2019

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

General Counsel
SAMPSO 00001 WSH

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED

06/03/19 IMW Confer with Torres regarding pool repair status and issues. 0.60 hrs

06/05/19 1MW Review proposed changes to pond repair agreement; confer with staff 0.50 hrs
regarding same.

06/07/19 MW Review draft meeting minutes; confer with staff regarding same. 0.40 hrs

06/11/19  APA Prepare update to auditor letter response fiscal year end 2018. 0.80 hrs

06/12/19 IMW  Respond to auditor request; confer with Heeking regarding pond agreement; 1.10 hrs
confer with Mossing regarding financing options and history.

06/12/19  AHJ Confer with Sweeting regarding budget hearing; prepare mailed and published 0.60 hrs
notices of budget and operation and maintenance public hearings.

06/14/19  AH] Prepare mailed and published notices of fiscal year budget hearing and 0.30 hrs
operations and maintenance hearing; confer with Sweeting regarding same,

06/18/19  IMW Meeting preparation; review agenda package materials; conference with staff; 1,90 hrs
confer with Mossing regarding financing and notice issues.

06/19/19 MW Meeting preparation; travel to and attend regular board meeting; return travel. 8.10 hrs

06/21/18 MW Review and revise budget notices; confer with staff regarding same. 0.60 hrs

06/21/19  AH) Prepare mailed and published notices of fiscal year 2020 bucfget and operations 0.40 hrs
and maintenance assessments.

06/25/19  AH3 Confer with Sweeting regarding maiied and published notices. 0.10 hrs

06/26/19 MW Confer with Heekin regarding pond repair agreement; revise agreement and 1.10 hrs.

provide same o Heekin and staff for execution.

06/28/19 MGC Review proposed partial release of encroachment documents and prepare 2,40 hrs
revisions to same; review plat and official records in connection with same;
confer with Merritt regarding same; forward draft and final versions of partial
release document to Johnson and Buchanan.




Sampson Creek COD - Generat Co 8ill No. 109118 : Page 2

06/28/19  JEM Review issues regarding release of easement for pool construction, 0,10 hrs
06/28/19 KR Prepare easement release; confer with Buchanan and Collazo, 1.50 hrs

Total fees for this matter $3,330.00

MATTER SUMMARY

Jaskolski, Amy H. - Paralegal 1.40 hrs 105 /hr $147.00

Papp, Annie M. - Paralegal 0,80 tirs 105 /hr $B-’-}.O{)

Merritt, Jason E. 0.10 hrs 190 /hr -$19.00

Walters, Jason M.’ 14,30 hrs 175 /hr $2,502.50

Jusevitch, Karen .- Paralegal 1.50 frs 105 /hr $157.50

Coflazo, Mike 2.40 hrs 175 /hr $420.00

TOTAL FEES . $3,330.00

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $£3,330.00

BILLING SUMMARY

Jaskolski, Amy H. - Paralegal 1.40 hrs 105 /hr $147.00

Papp, Annie M, - Paralegal 0.80 s 105 /hr $84.00

Merritt, Jason E, 0.10 hrs 190 /he $19.00

Walters, Jason M, 14.30 hrs 175 /hr $2,502.50

Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 1.58 hrs 105 /hr $157.50

Collazo, Mike 2.40 hrs 175 /hr $420.00
TOTAL FEES

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL

Please include the bill number on vour check.

~
My T2
‘\\\ ; :11 R



https://3,330.00
https://2,502.50
https://3,330.00
https://3,330.00
https://2,502.50
https://3,330.00

INVOICE

invoice # 443898
The Lake Doctors, Inc., .
. Agualic Mapagement Servaces ACCOunt # ;(}"] 36
e e - : I
invo&ce Date 87172019
3543 Simc R(md 419, Winter Springs, FL32708 . e smsmmrgce ]
PH: 800-§66-5253 Due Date 873172019
- BillTo ; Rep MAS
" SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEV DISTRI ; ——
| GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES | Invoice Questions:
%:gvs WEST TOWN PLACE Lakes@lakedoctors.com
N fﬂh‘} t"lé STIN 19007 Payment Questions:
ST, AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 Payments@lake doctors.com

Purchase Ofder Number

Inveice Date Reflects Month of
Service Provided

,'. 3') DAY%”

ltem Desonptson Amount

“\mmhi\ Water Mmmgnmcm Service-R » ‘ | o | 2100.00

Customer Total Balance $2.100.00

I’iulw confirm vmn hzmk bill p.wer amount matches your invoice amount if you use a bank Dill |-
_bayer service. Thank you!

To help ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please include your aceount number and invéice number on your check and aiwass
include your remittance stub with your payment,

Please visit www.lnkedoctors.com for your local office contact information.

PLFASI" DET ACH & RLIUR\‘ THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT

i r\mmml I‘m[omd invoice # 443698
: Account # 707136
AENTAL MANAGEMENT SH{\’[( ES i . S
FEST TOWN PLACE Date B/172019
ITE 114 e
" AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 Go Green! Contact us at Paymenisilakedoctors.com to
have your invoices unalkd
For address and contact updates, please email us at [ PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW
P . . . Mastercard Visa American Express
Frontdeski@lakedoctors.coni, Coard & -

Card Verification #
Exp. Dale #

The Lake Doctors, Inc.

3543 State Road 419 Print Name
Winter Springs, FL 32708 Billing Address: ____ Cheek box if same as above

Signature



https://Paymcnls(iglakci.loctors.com
https://W\vw;Jakedoctor�s.com
https://1,100.00
mailto:Paymei1ts@lakedoctors.com
mailto:Lakes@lakedoctors.com

BlLL TO

: Sampson Crﬁek CDD
219 St Johms Goif Dnve;f‘
 St. Augustine, FL 32092

| : TUTERMS | INVOICE# | DATE
IﬂVQlCe o | Dﬁéén‘ reccipt | SC&I9 | 8057019
1 QUANT!TY A S DESCREPTiON | | | RA?E AMOUNT.
T Scptembcrl",oi&bplash?ad Mamtenancc/\greemem ' - 1,‘835.00 _ 1,385_.0(}'
Sodmm ‘pochlorite; per. i,allon C23201 550.00
fofic Acid, per galion 49| 2240
Codc Brown Emergency Scrvxce. Fecal Contammaﬁan uicannp andchem:cai treatmcnt :‘1.25.(}‘0 - 12500
0 Nt
L e Pratil vy K. . Sse A
200 . STIHC0. HESCO
5. 27719
Total

$2,784.10

STATE CERT{FEEO CPG 043248

3553 Fogant Bodevar,

503 - Jacksonville, FL 32224 - 904-99?*6679 o~ 904-997-6680 Fax ~a- 984-?10-SWIM Call



https://2,784.10

Total

Riverside Management Services, Ine l nvoice
Suife 305 Daie " invoice it
Jacksonville, FL 32257 K1912010 "
8ill To
Somprson Creek coD
475 West Towi Place
Suite 114
B Augusting, FL 32092
P.0O. No. ) Térms P;cj’ect
— e T , -
Quanti " Descriptid - ot
ntity Des,c:nguc}x Rate HFanount
T Facility Mainlcanp@ Joly 1 - July 31, 20197 XTI 371798
{Maintenance Supglies e 6257 62.57
‘/3/%13 §-R01G
0L Ado. S SYTD0
7&”5“&0&.“;\' IR~ i
00|, 306.¢ 220, S4503
$3,1719.83




MAINTENANGE BILIABLE PURCHASES
Perlod Ending GBI0SH1

RISTRICT
sC

SAMPSON CREEK

DATE

e
719
712219
712218
712218

SUPPLIES

180y Sending Block
80g Sendlng Block
Sanding Blook
Paint 128 02

Weed Kiler

PRIGE EMPLOYEE
448 KH.
467 KH.
547 KH,
3298 i,
14.97 ¥H,
TOYAL  $62.57




Ris - ' SAMPSON CREEK GO'MMUNETY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BiLLABLE HOURS
FORT BE MONTH OF JULY 2019

Dala Hoivs Emplovee Deserption
Fialsts G K.H. Removed debns 3¢ alluntrances, all conman wreas; aiqng roadway, paik, parking lol, basketbal and
courls, séecer field, amenily centarand camelery, chacked and changed all tash receplacles, chosked

sproyed for wasps, sheighlened pool fumilure, blew leavas and debiis off basketbell and lennis cours,
park and walivways

7iria 8 K.H.  Installed siesves lor bollards by baskotbalt cousts, applied cont of painl to bolfardy atound baskelbalt
‘ and goll catt path
71349 3 KH. Remove debris af all enitances, oll comman arens, aling madway, paik, patking lot, baskeltal and

eauris, squeer field, smenily cenler snd cemetery, checked snd changed 2l trash receptadles, iemoved
Ien and debris blecking sldevratk

7/8]18 4 K.H.  Removed dabris st all énlrances, ol cammion aiess, along roadsway, pawk, paking lol, basketbal and
leants caurts, soccer figld, amenity center ond cenwalery, checked and changed et irash receplacles,
dahbiis and jeaves off basketball and tennls courts, park and wakway .

75118 EX K.H.  Removed debils 2l efl enirances, ol common ategs, slong roadway, park, parking lot, baskelball and
{ennls cowis, soccer flefd, ameanity cantor and cemalery

7/8t18 4 IGH.  Renove debiis at all sntrences, ail common ateas, along roadway, park, perking lof and baskelball ant

lennis coluls, amerily center, soccer fiald and cenelory, blew leaves and debris off baskelball and
courls, park snd Welkwvays

7410418 7 K.H,  Remaoved debis al all entrances, all common sreas, along foadvays, pak, parking lof, amenlty cenler,
baskelbal and tennis cousts, saccer fiold and cemelery; checked and changed all irash recepladies,
leaves and debris off baskeibal and fennis courds, park and walkways, spplied weed kiler atound fence
at park and tennis couds, repsired and Hier gale door on tennls cowd, checked and sprayed for wasps

10118 8 8.M.  Sldeco repalied on sige {ower, 1epaired pavars nesr splash pad, dustad cobwebs and rersoved asp
on amentty buliding, removed debiis sround amenily center and raadways, repaired tennis coud gale
71219 B KH.  Removed debis ot all entiances, sl common areas, along roadweys; smenily center, patk, parking lot,

basketball and tennis cousts, soccer lield and cemelery, checked and changed all frash receplacies,
leaves and dohds off baskelball and lennis courds, park and walkivays

7116119 75 K., Pressuse washed giide {ower surface, ramoved debds ol alf satiantes, afl comimon srzes, slong
park, parking lof, buskelball und tennls courls, amenlty center, soccer field and cemelery, checkad and
changed wash receplacies, repaked hole In drywall It aarobles room, biaw leaves and gebiis off
basketball 25¢ tennis courts, paik and walkways

78 [} KH.  Removed debis at all enlrances, ofl common aloas, along roadways, patk, parking lol, amenlly cenler,
basketball and lennis couns, soccer flelds and cemetery, checked snd changed alf trash receplacles,
tepalied and sanded hole Jn \all In 2eroblcs room, picked up suppiies, checked snd sprayed fot vasps
and nesls

7{isHe 6 KH.  Sanded and applied coat of palnl fo drywalt repalr, checked and changed trash recepiadles, remaved

dehiis at sl entancos, ol common areas, dlong toadvzays, park, parking lof, basketbali snd lennls

soceer field and ¢ y, tepaired ving on tsnnls courts, biew leavas and debsis oft baskelbat
fanals courts, park and walkvays

Removed debids af all entrances, ail comimon arcas, alang oadvays, park, pasdng lol, amenlly centet,

basketball and tennis cotids, sorcer fieid and cemslery, checked and changed ab kash recepiacies,

leavés and debis off basketball and t8nnls cowtits, park and walkways, tepalred riel on tennis court 4,

picked up supplies, checked and sprayed (or vasps, femaved old reiay lor life ibbons from trees

7125118 8 KH  Removed debhs ai all snitanges, all common areas, alotig roadways, amenlty center, park, pating lot,
baskelbat aud lennis courls, sogcer field and camalary, checkes and changed all (rash receptaties,
inspagied and replsced broken baskelball nels, checked and sptayed for wasps, inspacted ond repalrad
vindscrean and nets o lennis caupls, inspoecled playground and soccer nets '

7/26119 6 HKH  Removed debiis al ull entances, all common srens, élong readways, park, parking lof, amenity cenler,
basketball and {ennis courts, soccerfleld and camatary, chacked and chenged all rash receplacles,
leayes and dehis off baskelba) and tennls ¢aurls, park end walikways, checked and sproyed lof wasps,
biew jeaves In bushes around tennis counls and removed to dumpster:

728149 § KB, Romoved debds atal anlrances, all common areas, along roadways, par, pating lot, smenily center,
baskeibal and lennis courts, sotcer lield and cemetery, chacked and chnngedfcllt rash raceplacies,
leavss and dobris off basketball and tennis courts, pardk and watkvmys, chacked and sprayed for wasps,
appliad weed killer lo wesds around tennis courls

7149 4 K.H,  Removs debds al all snirances, sl common eeas, slong roadways, baskelball und tennia cours, patk,
patilng ko, soccer field and cemetery, checked and changed al kagh raceptacles, blewleaves and
off basketbialt and tennis cousts, park and walkways, checked and sprayed for wasps, straightened pool
furalture, applied weed Hiler to weeds In bushes in parking fol, repaired windscrean on Bnnls cours

F2218 8 KH.

TOTAL 108

MILES 95 'Misage is reimbursable per section 112.061 Flodda Statules Mieage Rale 2008-0.445
[ Y

SAMPSON GREEK 1



https://comrr.on
https://entmni.es

¢ AmOUYTI2L=1LT0

Y ‘ro‘Box 6220

mos:-ems;v*: IEN.

" Tavoice Date

A

- Spartanburg SC 29394-6220

4588256 j'?

}; 08/15/20.19

Sales Person

PO Numher B

Terms

“aob Jomes

CUKATE

*Tﬂ' NET 30 DAYS

| ;ﬁ‘ Ship VIA_

" Due Date

:oua--m‘u‘cxz o

09/1,4/’2019 o

R

»SAMPSON CREEK cDD

‘ST JOHNS.GOLF & C.C. SWIM CLUB
205 SAINTJOHNS GOLF DR -

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-1053

Sh?p To:

SAMPSON CREEK CDD :
219 ST, JOHNS GOLF: DR
ST JOHNS GOLF & C.C. SWIM CLUB
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092

Pagel of! ‘

ttity | Back |
ipped | Grdered |

..:',..Amount " Iaxah,la

Fozzoer |
058143

*HASK  ABOUT: EMAILED INVOICES ANO S'TATEMEN“TS**

OFFICES WILL BE' CLOSED ON- MONDAY " SEPT 2ND’ IN OBSEWANCE OF LABOR DAY HOLIDA\’

. PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER

SS 00

$332.00

T$0.00

$332.00

KEEP THE UPPER PORTION: FOR YOUR RECORDS . . . ...

v T'hankfyqﬁ for your business!

__ Customer Name Customer No.

~ ImvoiceNo. |

Tnveice Datk o

. Amouxnt Due.

" SAMPSON CREEK CDD 68822

4588256

0871572018 |

$332.00

| Please write your customer nuwmber on your check.

| Make checks payable to:
| Southeastern Paper Group, Inc.

CheckNo. . -

: 'Amount Pmdv. :

SOUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUP INC.
PO ROX BS0671 -
CHARLOTTE NC 28289 0671

L T T YO AL | PR AU TR DU TR AT



https://Jnvoic1fDa.te

Wed, Jui 31, 2019
9:54:21AM

Acct:
Phone:
E-Maii;
Client;

Ad Number:
Start:
Placement;
Copy Line:

Legal Ad Invoice

The St. Augustine Record

Send Payments to:
The St, Augusting Record Dept 1261

PO Box 121261

Dallas, TX 76312-1261
186680 Name; SAMPSON CREEK CDD/GMS
9049405850 Address: 475 WTOWN PLACE, STE 114
SAMPSON CREEK CDD/GMS City: SAINT AUGUSTINE State: FL Zip: 32092
0003194443-01 Caller: SARAH SWEETING Paytype: BILL
07/31/2019 Issues; 1 Stop: 07/31/2019
SA Legals Rep: Melissa Rhinehart

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOP




Wed, Jul 31, 2018 Legal Ad Invoice

The St. Augustine Record

Send Payments 0.
The St. Augusting Record Dept 1261

PO Box 121261
Dallas, TX 76312-1261
BAMPSON CHEEK CONMMURNITY BEYELOPMENT DISTRICT
Lines 93 CONSIDER THE ADOPTIGN OF TUI 13-
Depth 12.50 : NOTICE OF PUBLIC D5 M‘n. G U0
Columns 2
Price $381.44

Ursabgmaon
gl oot

5 £ Bozed ™) e e Satstpasn £ N
# hedd thy folbening, (ot pribii

Augist 2, 2019

TIME: H00 pan,

LOCATION: St Jokns Golf & Cownry Clob
Masting Roam

239 8, Jokns Gold Drive.

81, Augustme, Fiorida 32003

N
0 the § ru§ In~

drman rele” setdi

) bl be welit ar

l-:x veithin S
aEds de tof i
a0 dne ta b val

Fusy
we
it w.mw ity e oo
i, 1Y et 2% K S :szn_m. tn pap
ib ;m‘( nx cerlifite L by tatiad .‘.r_._“xs*.s‘ 1‘(1‘, 18 "i{d} tmmt in

o Yithe, irevt blled stse
Hoisa bosy of fife, T

ek 1>:!!u,,, dees 3t peey
e alirnits £ o Greni manner ot afio

L whih
ot the

a3 U Tl
o zaall o7 by
e ur e

e fime,
Addittaid Pravidons

huisliggs wisl see v 4 W
> withi !]M‘ i sl k!l".{ti

o S
Nawaper'x ()mu\ S ; dh < m
xuw B mﬂt'w-ewj it 3 im ;. ey bg
[ESERON

W ol
aJvln :’u I

STt i' PR Ix



https://nmi~:ii.Jt
https://f.M.1!.IS

Wed, Jjul 31, 2019 Legal Ad Invoice

. The St. Augustine Record

Send Payments to:
The St. Augusting Record Dept 1261
PO Box 121261
Dallas, TX 75312-1281

Brompon Crock CIEX

3
3

VRTINS b ey g, 1. s




Invoice

8 i Date {nvoice #
Unicorn o |

Web Development, Inc.

Bilt To
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC
SAMPSON CREEK CDD
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114
WORLD GOLF VILLAGE
ST, AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Amount

350.00

$350.00

PO Bow 782+ Phddieburg FL 32050+ 9042809338 + 24683708181



AP300R
**% CHECK NOS.

CHECX VEND#
DATE

8/21/19 o0goos

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUYER CHECX REGISTER

RUN

9/10/18% PAGE 1

AMOUNT «++.CHECK.....
AMOUNT #

17,000.00
17,000.00
17,000.00-
17,606.00 000180
1,852.13

000180050000 SAMPSON CREEK - CAPITAL, RESERV
BANK B SAMPSON CREEK CDD

vv+ INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS

DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

8/20/19 08202019 201908 600-20700-1GC00 *
REIMB GF TOPOGRAPHIC/TREE

8/20/19 05202019 201908 200-10100-10000 *
REIMB GF TCPOGRAPHIC/TREE

8/20/19 (8202019 201908 300-13100-10000 *
REIMB GF TOPOGRAPHIC/TREE

SAMPSON CREEK CDD

9/06/19 182314 201908 600-53800-60000 *
SVCS THRU 8/31/1%
182315 201908 600-53800-60000 *

9/06/19

SVCS THRU 8/31/19
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP

4,093.05
5,945.18 00C181

TOTAL FOR BANK B
TQTAL FOR REGISTER

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SROSINA

22,945,18
22,945.18



https://22,945.18
https://22,945.18
https://5,945.18
https://4,093.05
https://1,852.13
https://17,000.00
https://17,000.00
https://17,000.00
https://17,000.00

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Capital Projects Fund
Check Request
Date ) Amount Authorized By
August 20, 2019 $17.000.00 Sharyn Rosina
Payable to:
Sampson Creek CDD vi#8
Date Check Needed: Budget Category:
034.600.20700. 10000 $17,000.00
001.300.10100. 10000 $17,000.00
8/20/19 001.300.13100.10000 ($17,000.00)

Intended Use of Funds Requested:

REIMBUSRE GF FOR TOPOGRAPHIC/TREE SURVEYS

{Attach supporting documentation for request.}



https://17,000.00

Project Manager Alex Acree W

MATTHEWS
DESIGMN GROUF

Ernesto Torres
Sampson Creek Community Development District s b 9
475 West Town Place 1ep t‘emNer 6201 189314
Suite 114 nvoice Noj 2
St Augustine, Fl 32092
Project 16080.00 Ssmpson Creek COD
This inveice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including:
+  Coordination with Ernesto o L (s o0
L L/ B
o ‘ . . B
*  Pool Enclosure Review at 1874 forest Glen»Way ) f\? L { i uj j{} ~
¢ August CDD Meeting U‘
*  Preparationof Engineer's Report
+  Prepare for COD Roadway Presentation
Please cali Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project.
For billing inguiries, please contact our Accounting Department.
Professional Services through August 31, 2019
Phase 001 Geéneral Services
Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer 9.00 135.00 1,215.00
Project Engineer 3.00 95.00 285.00
Administrative 4.50 50.00 225.00
Total Labor 1,725,00
Phase 939 Reimbursable Expenses
Mileage . 46.83
Total Experises 46.83 46.83
11x17 B/W . 2.0 Copies @ 0,50 1.00
11x17 8/W ) 3.0 Copies @ 0.50 1.5G
8.5 x 11 8/W 4.0 Copies @ 0.25 1.00
Color 8.5x11 82.0 Coples @ 0,40 32.80
Color8.5x 11 110.0 Copies @ 0.40 44.00
Total Reproductions 80.30 80,30
Total Due: $1,852.13

7 Waldo Street, St, Augusting, FL 32084 | P:904.826.1334 | F: 904.826.4547 | www.MDGinc.com

Invpices are due upon receipt. Prompt payments are ciitical to keeping your project on schedule, MDG accepls all major credit cards
for a 3.5% convenience fee. Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date are considered past due and afl work and
submittals will be placed on hold untif payment is received along with finance changes of 18% annual accried.

We appreciate your business and cooperation with fimely payments.



https://vww.MDGinc.com
https://1,852.13
https://16080.00

Project 16080.00 Sampson Creek CDD - Invoice 182314
Billed to Date -
Current Due prior Billed Biiled to Date
Labor 1,725.00 59,298.02 61,024.02
Expense 127.13 3,350.64 3,477.77
interest 0.00 2.35 235
Totals 1,852.13 62,652.01 64,504.14

7 Waldo Street, 5. Augustine, FL 32084 | P:904.826.1334 | F904.826.4547 | www.MDGInc.com

Invoices are due upon recelpl. Prompl peyments are critical 1o keeping your project on schedule. MDG accepis all major credit cards
for a 3.5% convenience fee, Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date are considered past due and all work and
submittals will be placed on hold untif payment is received along with finance changes of 18% apnusf accrued.

We appreciate your business and cooperation with timely payments.

Page 2



www.MDGinc.com
https://16080.00

GMS

Monday, September 9, 2019 at 8:41:32 AM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fwd: Invoice from Matthews Design Group - 16080.00-Sampson Creek CDD

Date:
From:
To:

Friday, September 6, 2019 at 4:30:26 PM Eastern Daylight Time
Ernesto Torres <etorres@gmsni.com>
Sharyn Rosina <srosina@gmssf.com>

Attachments: Project 16080.00 Invoice 0182314.pdf

Sharyn

please pay from General Fund.

Sincerely,

Ernesto Torres

Governmental Management Services, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114

World Golf Village

St. Augustine, Florida 32092

P: (904) 940-5850 Ext 403

F: (904) 940-5899

E-mail: etorres@gmsni.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Danielle Szalkowski" <danielle@mdginc.com>

Subject: Invoice from Matthews Design Group - 16080.00-Sampson Creek CDD
Date: September 6, 20189 at 4:21:34 PM EDT

To: etorres@gmsnf.com

Ce: saprojectfile@mdgine.com

Reply-To: danielte@mdginc.com

r}gesé’iféﬁ’ﬂ S G e S S g e

Thank you for your business - we appreciate it very much.
Sincerely,

Danielle Szalkowski

7 Waldo Street

St. Augustine, FL 32084
(904) 826-1334
danielle@mdginc.com

We gre 1 a,sg, gnn unge that we . now accg al jor credit
C vﬁ a3.5% fee ?0,51 ﬂconvemen e and flexibili "(;)ro r .
clients! Please coritact the Accounting Department for more details.

Page 1 0f 2



mailto:danielle@mdginc.com
mailto:iel\e@mdginc.com
mailto:saQrojectfile@mdginc.com
mailto:etorres@.gmsnf.cgm
mailto:danlelle@mdginc.com
mailto:etorres@gmsnf.com
https://16080.00
mailto:srosina@gmssf.com
mailto:etorres@gmsnf.com

Project Manager Alex Acree W

MATTHEWS
EESIGH GIROQLIT

Ernesto Torres

Sampson Creek Community Development District

475 West Yown Place Septembey 6, 2018

Suite 114 Invoice No: 182315

St Augustine, FL 32092

Project 16080.02 Sampson Creek CDD - Roadway Maintenance o
L o00Y
This invoice inciudes charges for tasks perfarmed for your project, inchuding: | e 2 &;'(} !
SR
+  Finalize Construction Plans : : [}0
(uUY
*  Supvey and Geotech Coordination i
«  Preparation of Cost Estimate for Roadway Resurfacing
Please ¢all Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project.
For bifling inquiries, please castact our Accounting Department,
Professional Services through August 31, 2019
Phase 002 Construction Engineering & Inspection Services
Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer 75 135.00 101.25
Professional Engineer 29.00 135.00 3,915.00
Total Labor 4,016.25
Phase 959 Reimbursable Expenses
Color 11 x 17 41.0 Copies @ 0.80 32.80
Color 11 x 17 55.0 Copies @ 0.80 44,00
Total Reproductions 76.80 76.80
Total Due: $4,093.05

Billed to Date

" Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date
Labor 4,016.25 16,493.75 20,510.00
Expensa 76.80 43111 507.51
Interest 0.00 27.85 27.95
Totals 4,093.05 16,952.81 21,045.86

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 | P: 904.826.1334 | F:504.826.4547 | www.MDGinc.com

Invoices are due upon receipl, Prompt payments are crifical fo keeping your project on schedile. MOG accepls all major credit cards
for a 3.5% sonvenience fee, Payments nof received within 30 days of the invoice date are considéred pasi due and alf work and
submittals will be placed on hold unlif payment is raceived along wifh finance changes of 18% annual-accried,

We appreciate your business and cooperabion with timely payments,



https://16080.02

GMS Monday, September 9, 2019 at 8:41:27 AM Eastern Daylight Time
Subject: Fwd: Invoice from Matthews Design Group - 16080.02-Sampson Creek CDD - Roadway
Maintenance Report
Date: Friday, September 6, 2019 at 4:29:30 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Ernesto Torres <etorras@gmsnf.com>
To: Sharyn Rosina <srosina@gmssf.com>

Attachments: Project 16080.02 invoice 0182315.pdf

Please pay from Capital Reserve. Thanks

Sincerely,

Ermnesto Torres

Governmental Management Services, LLGC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114

World Golf Village

St, Augustine, Florida 32092

P: (904) 940-5850 Ext 403

F: (904) 940-5899

E-mail: etorres@gmsni.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: “Danielle Szalkowski" <danielle@mdginc.com>

Subject: invoice from Matthews Design Group - 16080.02-Sampson Creek CDD - Roadway
Maintenance Report

Date: September 6, 2019 at 4:21:34 PM EDT

To: etorres@gmsnf.com

Ce: saprojectfile@mdgine, com

Reply-To: danielle@mdginc.com

lease é}:%l a ac edt current mv?{xce for the. 160%? 02- am son
ree ;{ aintenance ort project. If you any
questions, please ree to contact

Thank you for your business - we appreciate it very much.
Sincerely,

Danielle Szalkowski

7 Waldo Street

St. Augustine, FL 32084
(904) 826-1334
danielle@mdginc.com

WA vvin nlnmond $i mvnsrsozenmcn thotsare marsy mmovit I v adnm condis

Page 1of 2



mailto:danielle@mdginc.com
mailto:danie11e@mdginc.com
mailto:sallli,1jectfile@mdginc.com
mailto:danielle@rndginc.com
mailto:etorres@gmsnf.com
https://16080.02
mailto:srosina@gmssf.com
mailto:etori'es@gmsnf.com

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Sampson Creek - Engineer’s Report
September 13, 2019
Page 1

Sampson Creek

Community Development District

Supplemental Engineers Report for Series 2019 Capital
Improvements

Prepared By:
Matthews Design Group

7 Waldo Street
St. Augustine, FL 32084

MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP



Sampson Creek - Engineer’s Report
September 13, 2019
Page 2

22

This report serves as a supplemental addendum to the adopted Sampson Creek Community
Development District Capital Improvement Plan dated November, 2000.

To serve the residents of the Sampson Creek Community Development District, the District
developed and adopted a Capital Improvement Plan in November of 2000 to allow it to finance and
construct certain transportation, recreation and other facilities within and adjacent to the District.
To the best of our knowledge, all of the facilities contemplated in the November, 2000 report have
been completed.

The facilities owned and/or operated by the District include stormwater facilities, roadways,
landscaping, hardscape and an amenity center. Specifically, the District owns and maintains 29
stormwater ponds, approximately 39,800 sf of interior roads within the community, common area
landscape, hardscape and decorative street lights at each entrance to the community. The interior roads
contain both 20’ and 24’ wide pavement sections with curb and gutter. Additionally, the District owns
and maintains the amenity center which consists of a swim club, swimming pool and splash pad, fithess
facility, 4 tennis courts, playground, volleyball, court, activity field and basketball courts.

These facilities have been designed and permitted to support the full build out of the community, which
consists of 799 single-family detached residential units, and the amenity center, all located within the
1,015 acre boundary of the CDD. Currently, the entire 799 homes as well as the amenity center
have been developed and constructed.

This supplemental report reflects the anticipated Capital Improvements for the years 2019 — 2021.
A listing of projects identified by residents as desired improvements are included on the following
page. Be advised that the estimated costs shown on this list are based on historical information and
may vary from actual costs at the time the improvements are completed, while maintaining a max overall
total of $2,200,000.

MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP



Sampson Creek - Engineer’s Report
September 13, 2019

Page 3

Sampson Creek - Engineers Report

Sampson Creek Community Development District
2019-2021 Potential Capital Expenses

Description Estimated Cost
Road Resurface $1,900,000
Amenity Enhancements $150,000
Recreational Enhancements $150,000

Overall Total: 52,200,000

NOTE:
All costs shown are estimated and may be different than actual costs when final proposals are received

MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP



Sampson Creek - Engineer’s Report
September 13, 2019
Page 4

Location Map

'

c B
Q
1 VQ
=) 3
S Lake Genevz Or """"\a
s
= i
i o
o -
= “inoa B =t
L Mee Bl
Sl J R D,
-
,sj‘. oo L,
Ll
- oza
F @
s > i
& SSoun 1o
3 :
) e
) 5
o &
7 s
<
'?37 I StiJohns
B A = 3 | Golf &
- {d ol ot ) Country Club
=~ c o meaill B L <
f‘-':(\l:'a-‘-_\ ol i L " i
G - z
E
!
o3 2
% =
2 “o
s
A
- o
Vg o
Pt 'iro” ¥
£
E Tle
A G L
oy i LT
Al ., ?
C
(AR
stDr - e £
(=] : |
o & g
& i 4
S, & a =

The information presented in this report is accurate, to the best of our knowledge, and has been derived
from personal knowledge of the project, coordination with other District staff and review of District records,
including the 2016 Engineer’s Report.

Please contact me at your convenience if you have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

Matthews Design Group

Alex R. Acree, P.E
Senior Project Manager
P.E #73155

MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP



SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Sampson Creek Community Develbpment District

9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, Florida 32257

Memorandum

Date: September 18,2019

To:

Sampson Creek Board of Supervisors
Jim Oliver, Richard Whetsel

From: Brian Stephens / Operations Manager

Re:

Kate Trivelpiece / Amenity Manager
Sampson Creek CDD

| Monthly Operations Report

The following is a summary of activities related to the field operations of the Sampson Creek
Community Development District.

Amenity Center / Pool Deck Maintenance:

1.

I

The pool deck was readied for Hurricane Dorian which included securing all of the deck
furnishings and trash cans.

The tennis court wind screens were secured prior to Hurricane Dorian.

The AC filters have been changed.

Two (2) GFCI outlets were replaced.

The play structure and surrounding area is being treated for Wasps daily.

The hand rail was re secured on the steps at the rear pavilion.

Five (5) damaged rocks were replaced on the rock wall at the playground.

All of the tennis wind screens were re installed and the pool furniture was placed back on the pool
deck once the threat from Hurricane Dorian past.

Amenity and Recreation Manager:

We had a great turnout for the Back to School Bash at the Pool on August 25%.

The slide is closed for the season and we will no longer have lifeguards on the weekends.

We had a free Demo Class by the Kat Dance Studio on the 10%. They will start dance classes in
the aerobics room on Tuesday nights for ages 3-12.

The new fitness center dumbbells, balls, weights and stands have arrived.

We held the Trivia Trot 5K this past Sunday with a good turnout,



Upcoming Events:

1. PS5 will begin their new Youth Soccer league on Friday, September 207,

2. The fitness center and aerobics room is scheduled to be painted on Thursday & Friday, October
3 & 4",

3. We will be holding the Home Improvement Show at the Golf Club on September 24%,

4. The SIGCC Jags bus outing is scheduled for Sunday, October 13", With enough interest, we will
be holding a 1 day kids camp to encourage more sign-ups.

Landscape / Irrigation:

1. Pine straw is scheduled to be installed in September.

2. 'The new drainage has been installed by the basketball court.

3. Trrigation checks have been completed.

4. RMS and Duval Landscape continue to have weekly landscape inspections.

5. A new irrigation controlier has been installed.

Ponds:

1. Lake Doctors continues to treat all of the lakes twice monthly.

Security:

1. Off Duty SISO Officers continued patrols at various times this month.

2. Central Security is patrolling the neighborhood and amenities.

Other Projects:

1. The entrance lighting at Stonehedge has been repaired.

2. A light check was performed on all of the district owned street lights.

3. The roadway storm drains were cleaned prior to Hurricane Dorian.

4. Multiple dead preserve trees have been removed.

Resident Questions/Comments:

I.

None at this time,

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to
contact me at (904) 627-9271 or Rich at (904) 759-8923.



	Agenda
	IV. A.	Approval of Minutes of the August 21, 2019 Meeting 
	B.	Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2019 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending August 31, 2019
	C.	Special Assessment Receipts
	D.	Check Register
	VI.	Consideration of Engineer’s Report
	VII. E.	Operations Manager 
	16080-Engineer Report 190913.pdf
	Supplemental Engineers Report for Series 2019 Capital Improvements




